AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:30 AM
Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same. You may call at that time to
access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007

You can also access the meeting online at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

1. Open Meeting
2. Approve Agenda
3. Approve Minutes

Documents:
08 19 20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

4. DD 26 WO 266 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary
Reply from landowner on grading/seeding and crop damage has been received.

Documents:
DD 26 WO 266 - REPAIR SUMMARY 07_22_20.PDF

5. DD 68 WO 293 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary
Documents:
DD 68 WO 293 - REPAIR SUMMARY 08_19 20.PDF
6. DD 109 WO 269 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary
Documents:

DD 109 WO 269 - REPAIR SUMMARY .PDF

7. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Process
8. Other Business

9. Adjourn Meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/18f25520-e324-44aa-b2c8-77c81620b87b

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:30 AM
This meeting was held in-person and electronically due to Covid-19 concerns.

&/19/2020 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting
Hardin County Drainage Chairperson Lance Granzow opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee BJ
Hoffman; Trustee Renee McClellan; Lee Gallentine and Heather Thomas of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates;
Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

2. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. Approve Minutes
Motion by Hoffman to approve the minutes. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

4. DD 22 WO 176 - Discuss W Possible Action - Completion Hearing

Heather Thomas of CGA stated that lien waivers are in and we are ready to look at a date for a completion hearing
for DD 22.

Motion by McClellan to set the date for the Completion Hearing for Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 11:00 am in
the large conference room of the Courthouse and to direct the Drainage Clerk to send out publication and
landowner notices for the hearing. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

5. DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary / Landowner Meeting

Gallentine gave a brief overview of the investigation summary on the report of a blowout/sinkhole in which there
were issues of wet area upstream of blowout, water flowing overland through a grassy swale, exposed and broken
tile shards, stumps, rocks, and shallow tile. Gallentine asked if the Trustees would like to review the issues with
landowners in a landowner meeting as it may involve replacement of several hundred feet of tile.

Motion by Hoffman to hold a DD 121 Landowner Meeting on Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 11:00 Am in the
large conference room of the courthouse and to direct the Drainage Clerk to send meeting notices to landowners.
Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

6. DD 48 - WO #237 Discuss W/ Possible Action - Repair Summary

Gallentine stated that the existing CMP surface drain and anti-seep collar were in good condition and set aside for
re-use, set aside topsoil and borrowed clay were were used to grade the slope of surface drain, original 1/2
diameter anti-seep collar and additional full HDPE seep collar were installed nearer the inlet, waterway was
graded to direct overland water flow towards inlet of surface drain, silt bar in main channel identified in previous
investigation has been mostly washed away. CGA was not on-site for seeding and final grading and recommends
the contractor be contacted to verify that seeding and grading were done, if erosion occurs again we could put
some erosion stone on the inlet or outlet side, but is not warranted unless we get more erosion occurring.

Motion by McClellan to direct the Drainage Clerk to contact the contractor to see if repair area has been graded
and seeded. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

7. DD Big 4 Lat 4 - WO 195 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary
Gallentine stated this is a really old work order for a beaver dam west of Alden, on the open ditch of Lateral 4
under the Canadian National Railroad and there was a beaver dam downstream of it. Gallentine stated we thought
we had a contractor lined up for this, this goes back to R&D Custom, who said they would do the work order but
never did. Gallentine contacted contractor Seward and Seward visited the site and the dam is gone, it was unclear
if it washed out or someone took it out. No action at this time, CGA recommends the area be monitored for beaver
activity, Gallentine stated the landowners will do that and let us know if there are more issues.

8. DD Big 4 Main - WO 247 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary



10.

Gallentine stated this is in addition to the small projects that Hands On is finalizing, while we were out there we
received a work order for another washed out surface drain. Gallentine stated we believe it is completed and has
been seeded.

Motion by McClellan to direct the Drainage Clerk to contact the contractor to see if repair area has been graded
and seeded. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

. JDD H-H 118-232 WO 281 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Gallentine stated this is the joint district with Hamilton County on branch 2CA and 2B5, we had issues with intakes
in the road ditch right along AA Ave. In investigation, it was dug up and found tile was having issues connecting to
the main, it was repaired. Initially there were sinkholes reported south of the highway, turns out they were animal
holes. Gallentine noted they did find that the road ditches on AA Ave. need to be cleaned out, and recommends
that is turned over to Secondary Roads, as there is also a culvert in the ditch that needs cleaned out. Gallentine
stated that this did not get seeded, so either the contractor or Secondary Roads needs contacted to complete the
seeding. Smith asked if the invoices that will come in from the contractor will need to be billed to the district or
billed to Secondary Roads. Gallentine stated he would have to look through and verify, but was pretty sure all of
this was in the road right of way. Granzow asked if they are parallel with the right of way or across the right of way.
Gallentine stated this was crossing the right of way and had a lot to do with the intakes in the ditches. Gallentine
stated they either weren't connected up or original construction was faulty.

Gallentine referenced a 15" beehive intake that was put right on top of district tile, but only knocked an 8" hole in
the district tile, while it looked good on the surface, when the cover was removed, it was just a small hole draining
the intake. Gallentine stated this one would go to Secondary Roads. McClellan asked if Secondary Roads installed
the intake. Gallentine stated he is not sure who did the work the intake has been there for a very long time,
probably back to the 1960's. Gallentine stated if he remembered right, Taylor Roll was originally contacted on this
work order but didn't have time to get to this one immediately.

Motion by McClellan to direct Drainage Clerk to contact Secondary Roads to see if they want to do the seeding or
if they want the contractor to do the seeding. Second by Hoffman.

In additional discussion on the motion, Granzow stated we have IRVM and a hydro-seeder and it would make
more sense for us to do it and needs to be taken care of.

All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Process

Smith provided an update on responses from the utilities on the letter sent out to them regarding open Drainage
Utility Permits, Smith stated she could provide an update today or wait until we heard back from attorney Mike
Richards on his update of drainage utility permit language. Hoffman stated lets have an update today. Smith stated
the certified letters were sent out to all open drainage utility permit holders and we have received responses from
all but three of the utility permit holders, the three we have not received a response back from are IRUA, Century
Link and Alliant Energy on one of two permits because they were directed to two different people at Alliant. Smith
stated in those responses, there are two permits she thought we could possibly call complete as they provided
some CGA invoices for observation, this would include Radcliffe Telephone permit 2018-13, Ed Drake reports that
is complete and has provided us with a CGA invoice. Smith stated the other permit would be from South Front
Networks permit 2018-12 because no line was completed in Hardin County, they ended up utilizing a line in
Franklin County. Gallentine will verify those two permits and get back to Smith, Gallentine thinks on the Radcliffe
Telephone permit they were billed by CGA for the 2 districts they contacted CGA about but not for the other
districts they did not contact CGA on. Smith stated the other replies she received back tell a similar story, that work
is completed. Alliant Energy tells us that majority of work is complete, except for some rework, Aureon states they
are reaching out to their contractor to see what correspondence they had with CGA, says work itself is complete.
Midland states there was a miscommunication with their contractor and contractor Highland did not contact the
County, they have one more permit that has not commenced work yet but will begin soon. Smith stated she
reiterated to the utility companies that it is immensely important that you give us 24 hour construction notice and
they reach out to the Drainage Clerk or CGA for tile locate and observation. Smith stated Minerva Valley reports
their project construction is ongoing for the next 2 to 3 months. Smith stated she thanked the utilities for their
responses, Smith stated she would like clarification on her next step for those utilities that completed work and did
not utilize construction observation, Smith stated she was unsure if the Trustees would like her to do anything at
this time or wait until we hear back from the three that have not responded yet.



11.

Granzow stated one will not respond as they have a cease and desist order currently, the other two we may move
forward with a cease and desist, we should talk to Mike Richards on this, the ones that claim they have done it and
have had a miscommunication on it, they need to come to a meeting and explain to us why they did not provide 24
hours notice of construction or tile locates and it needs to be corrected. Hoffman stated he agreed, we need to be
consistent across the board. McClellan concurred. Granzow stated if they refuse to come to the meeting we can
do a cease and desist. Smith stated she can send another letter out to the utilities that have replied and let them
know that for the work that has been completed the Trustees would like them to attend a meeting, Smith will
provide zoom information for that meeting as well. Gallentine stated, just to be clear, when the utility says their
work is complete, their work is complete, but they still don't even acknowledge that they have located the tile or
acknowledged it's existence. Granzow stated the utility needs to explain how the work can be complete if they
have not followed the permitting process. Smith asked if there was a specific meeting date we can invite the
utilities to so that Smith can provide that information in a letter. McClellan stated it can be on the agenda, and it did
not matter which specific meeting date we choose. Smith stated she may put it on the September 2, or September
16th agenda, as she wanted to give them time to prepare but did not want to give them too much time or it would
be forgotten. McClellan asked if it would be worthwhile waiting on the three utilities we have not heard from.
Granzow stated we could wait on reply from Mike Richards on these.

Smith stated she had reached out to attorney Mike Richards for clarification on the drainage permit language as
we had talked about adding a bonding or application fee as well, and Smith sent Richards a copy of the letter sent
to all the utilities so Richards is aware of that also. Smith stated she could provide Richards with more direction
after the Trustees had reviewed these responses. McClellan asked if there are other counties that require a bond.
Smith stated there are other counties that may not require a bond but there is an application fee. Scott County and
Louisa County both have an application fee on their utility permits, whether that be a regular utility permit or a
drainage utility permit, there is an application fee. Smith believes it is $1,000 for each application so that is quite
expensive, maybe, but if you looked at that in lieu of using that fee to have CGA on-site as an observer and use
those application fees to pay for that, it might not be a bad trade-off in the end, because you are guaranteeing that
if they have paid up front that you can have an observer on site. Smith stated it may give a little more tooth to the
permit language itself in the sense that we are trying to get the utility to comply. McClellan asked if any of that fee
is refundable. Smith stated that if Scott and Louisa County's application fee is not completely used any remaining
funds will be returned to the utility upon completion of inspection of the work. Granzow stated that CGA could
recommend a dollar amount. Smith stated we currently don't have any application fee language. Gallentine stated
he liked the deposit up front, truthfully it is almost to the point where part of that deposit is paid to a contractor who
can go out and find the tile and locate it for these utility companies, because they have no interest in finding the tile
themselves.

Hoffman stated that may be the solution, if we initiate finding the tile, that the key thing is adequately, properly,
legally locating and marking the tile and then making sure the observers have a better relationship with our local
contractors than they do with the utilities and wanting to effectively communicate that. Gallentine stated once we
have dug it up and go out and shoot it with GPS then we won't have to locate it the next time that it comes through
in that location, we can just stake it out with GPS again. Hoffman stated that may be something we want to amend
to the utility permit process, is that one of our contractors will come out and do the locate, or unearth and do the
locate work. Smith asked if the Trustees would like Mike Richards to look at that and see if he can incorporate that
with a bond or application fee language that he is looking at now. McClellan thought that would be a good idea,
Granzow agreed and added that would be in lieu of a bond, but it should be each crossing, if they cross 5 times on
one district it would be $5,000. Gallentine stated it can't be just $1,000 per district, because on some of these large
projects that would not cover the costs. Granzow stated $1,000 per tile/facility crossing with the remainder of
unused funds to go back to the applicant utility/contractor. Hoffman stated we just need to make sure we publish
and let every utility know what the rates are for CGA to do that upfront so that they understand the logic behind the
dollar amount. Granzow stated if it is missed, it is on us and not them, that would be easier. Smith will
communicate this information to Mike Richards, that the Trustees would like to see language that reflects a $1,000
application fee per crossing to be used for CGA/local contractor to locate the tile and shoot GPS coordinates of the
crossing. The Trustees agreed that this was what they would like communicated to Mike Richards and felt this was
a productive discussion.

Other Business

DD 25 - Gallentine provided an update on work south of Garden City, the contractor did wrap up work last week
and the contractor is working on a punch list, and this project is 99% done.

DD 55-3 - Lat 12 Gallentine provided an update on work on near railroad, the contractor has completed jet
cleaning and was not able to complete televising yesterday, but the railroad flagger's stated if all the contractor is
doing is televising and won't have equipment in the right of way, they do not have to have the flaggers come back,
the contractor can just televise. Seward will televise tile soon within the next couple weeks.



12.

Contractor Status - Granzow stated that contractor Seward is completing a lot of these work orders. Gallentine
stated that the contractor is getting us very caught up and we are at the point now where there are only a few
bigger work orders left that will require some crop damage to do and we will wait until fall to look at them.
Gallentine stated we were also contacted by another contractor who is interested in doing work, Layne Aldinger, so
Gallentine sent him information and Smith made sure he had current information to get started, and hopefully we
will get another contractor in the pool.

DD 143 - Calvin Hiland spoke with McClellan and Hiland is wanting the trees removed and jet cleaning/cutting
done on the tree roots in the tile in Radcliffe along lonia St., the Trustees discussed that progress will be made by
the tree removal being done by the city of Radcliffe, and that water is still flowing. Granzow stated he appreciated
Hiland's patience with the process.

Smith asked a general question on the depth of open ditches when they are cleaned out that was posed by
landowner Larry Dougan. Gallentine clarified that when ditches are cleaned out, they are not made any deeper
than the original design, they are just restored to the original specifications, the problem is that no one in their
lifetime may have seen the ditches cleaned out to their original specifications. McClellan asked if the sides are so
steep that rip-rap could not be added to prevent meandering. Granzow stated that he expects Dougan is seeing
the ditch on low current fed by an 8" tile that goes for one mile which does not have enough flow to keep your base
flush, it has just filled back in some, Dougan's was added on and annexed later. Gallentine stated we just restore
ditches to original specs, to deepen a ditch would be an improvement.

Adjourn Meeting
Motion by McClellan to adjourn. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.



Drainage District:
26

Repair Summary:

¢ Per recommendation of investigation summary, installed new of 24” CMP surface drain with anti-seep collar.

¢ Repaired the existing 24” CMP surface drain, by cutting off damaged end and covering hole in pipe with
engineering fabric and 3/4 concrete collar.

® Moved boulders and regraded the area so that surface water would flow to surface drains.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
See attached Contractor Time and Materials sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

 Verify with landowner that the seeding, grading, and clean-up of the area is acceptable as this was performed
without CGA representative present.
* Pay landowner/tenant for the approximately 0.14 acres of crop damage to the beans that were planted.

J:\5055.12-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\5055.12 - INVESTIGATION_SUMMARY.docx



xs|x'sJje) qor adeutesg-z1°5505\1oday SuiaauiBug\iuswadeue 13(0id-usisaq-yo\aa-z T SSOS\:f

SUOATAUNS ANV - SYITNIONT
D ————

T T (ea) 4|02 daas-nuy
v1°0 vT°0 (oe) a8eweq dos)
102 102 zov (W) 3L dWD 1T

1 T SJE||0) @124ou0)
00'Ss 0S'€ 05’8 (say) 1010edwo)
0S'L SLL ST'ST (say) 1apeojpiis
0S¢ SLL ST'ST (s4y) 103eARIX] ILIN

00°'ST STET ST'8E (s4y) ueunpiom
0202/2/9 0202/1/9 s|elo] a1eg

S|elI91e|A puUe aWwl] J01deJIUO) palejnge]



‘\ (l,/

‘A@?\; Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
' / Hardin County

Date: 7/31/2019

Work Order #: WO000000266

Drainage District: DDs\DD 26 (51049)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 30-88-22 Qtr Sec: SE NE

Location/GIS:

Requested By: James Sweeny
Contact Phone: (614) 373-3131
Contact Email: jsweeney@cgaconsultants.com

Landowner (if different): David/Annette Sweeney

Description: DD 26 - Overland water flow is bypassing surface inlet and has created a
washout in the north bank of the DD26 main open ditch. Said washout and
surface inlet are marked with a fencepost and pvc at each. The washout is
approximately 1200 feet upstream of the DD22 Main tile outlet (of which is on
the west side of C Avenue). Both the surface inlet and washout are visible via
aerial photography on the beacon website.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Hardin County
Auditor's Office S

Date: 7/31/2019

0.3 04
Miles

The Data is provided “as is” without warranty or any re?resentation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,

merchantability and fitness for or the appropriatenéss for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fithess for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact
that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.




Hardin County
Auditor's Office S

Date: 7/31/2019

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4
Miles

The Data is provided “as is” without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability ar fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact
that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/01/ 2520

OBSERVATION REPORT

> DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER:  HARDW ““;’”7 woF 26 S I@ITIWITI|F Is
SHEET NO. Il oF 2

: qqé' * 1.7+ w&sTo
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: ¢ ;iw& '?ﬁ .é;’m% th e — :
LOCATION: SENE_ 3088-22°  REPRIR, . smwst Low 60!s 70 vPPER 80%
. Sy & wiwo)e

. L4 o W11 SEEP £,
W BlLoweur J‘03€§ 5055 002¢ .Sur
DESCRIPTION OF wURK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/S

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

72:25 A.M. SRSERVER LEFT oFFICE _FoR T08 S ITE.
810 A, OBSERVER _ARRIVEDN DN SITE (/iTH CREW NOT ON 5,78 YET~
— — DPESERUEBR <Al ED ADAM AWD ITNFORMED THAT . &
—  twoUdlD BE SETTING UpP LS BASE ., ADAM SAip HE twihsS Alo T
TR JO08 SITE ANO WwWoUld BE UWLoApIN/E EQuiPmEA7— on) 220TH ST
L coHWy $s-27, L

_81ly Am, ﬂﬁ'ré(& THIUKING A8l 1T MORE O0B3LRI/ER REWVLIZED THAT

RADrvs Coemwd tons AT DILISIREhr— Loc A Tion) . OBSERVER DRo¥E ___
o 220TH. if*_&,_g_enu)}, S22 1 MET Wiltr ADAM TO0 muk& SurE

LuiciH QW E dvnts 1n wRong Locwh7Tioa).
£:30 A, AETER Pts cusstanl THE REPAIR WAS Bacls ow wogTH S0
OE PRAINAGE DI7TelM WEST OE L. AVE R souTl OF 2.00TH wHERS
OPBSERVER. WHS THE FIRST TIms, ¢
845 A CREW tons AT RermiR. . LlocaTionr AND 3THRIISD untondgal &
EQRUIPLrENT ™ FoR REPHIR, OCBSERVER STRRIED SSTTIME GLS BASS

on GPSHt 26008 "¢ FROW REROD jv WE cok OF FIELD pRIVE O
MORTH SIDE oF 200TH sT=_ 1299t Wwesr oF & € Ave,
VIEAm, &Ps BASE SET tep AND cHEcKED T GRS #2 4895 HarniN i 4
CFS Motz arr # BOI6 wiTH 600D HOR(Zowrht Posi7ion) 4O
VERTLC 481 pPosS(TION SHOuuNGE CwuT 8.09'TD 005’ Lwith in mu)

304, 8 o S L T# E

QUS AV, T PILA UP AWVD 7Lyt ER T PLLICUPL L{olep Ef("sge
& 29" empP BANYD . CRARSON ANVD ADAM WERE AT REPHR
LOCATION _wirs €AT 299D XHP TRACKEED SKIO LosoER_§ KoLBELLo

SKB5 s MINL EXCAUVATIR FoR EQuLPr quT— CRiIZL) STRRTED
UNCOVER (NG EXSTING 24" cmpP SurpicE pRAN., L APDVISED

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
’ H . . .
Observer’s Signature: or Pewe 2 Date Prepared: 06 /ol / 2020
Revicwed by: D Engineer v

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/0 /2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

1 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: = H##ow =@ 7’ 00 wok %é sIMTIWITIE S

soss 2.’ DOH 2e
COUNTY. ROUTE, ROAD: J3& it g oSt iweTo 5 A Z OF_ Y

© G EAVER IS38.6'TsouT Ryl

. SENE 30-B8-2% REPAIR_ SMASHED E)
LOCATION:
Y _OF Excsnale 24" ame 1NGET R0 ST L SYNNY B oy

-0
8towo 8055 0D 26, Spr
DESCRIPT[()I\'J"&F WS‘I'QI?X'ND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION., INC{USI G CONTRACTOR/SU

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION . AT EXETIVG _ 24" ol SR EACE DEAIAT
—  DOES wolT nefd REMaVED. NEED TG _FIX pR_<cYT ofF 806 LED
END AND DO SOME T HING WiTH PUNETYRED AREA FRom 62 02D (o 5‘30“171Fﬂmm&n-;
C'Vo) ASKED LHE ABoUT E.mP Hes THoters ARE T ST OR STRASHTEN MAVELED
EWp o cmp £ co(/cﬁe_ wtTH A B&UIC ANO CoMLRETE _ OVER Pyncrurep
AREA,
VYE PM, LLeTvRE# 3617 SEE PleTurs FoR DETAILS,
—VEBOBAM CREW was LLACING S0l _BRACK on TRL o EXisTIne 24

CMP SUREACE DRAIN . EXPOSED PORTIoAl OF. ZY“cmp HAD

JUST SomE" smante RmavnT OF SURFU-CE RitST= CREW
Arso STARTE D TO REMOVE RBOUILDERS 527 1) DD Ban/ i wRsHouT

ABouT 2Z°t up sTREAr FROM. sx1sTiete 24" crmp SUREACEDRAIN/.

TO ANSTHLL AN “ADDIr1oalfile APEL) 297 Conp SUrFACE PRRIN), CRELS

ALSO STRRTED TO GRADE AoTTom OF TREWcsl FOR _NEL surFucsd
_ORaIN |

— 1010 B/, HLSERUIER SHOET CPSH 70500 FL 24”emp sneesrT— 1133.524

REPs#+ 70S0|  ToP 24"cmp ourtE7™ 1133,73Y 15°

Lowéos yo p.LpEr BOK

4

s2.04  meToFL 1133.526- 1131614 533,
3.4 o 34367
CREW L 1Lt SET_NEW 294" ol SURFAL E <oSE T SAME senoE
Aw P ELE VAT IOA].
(ilz A1 PICTURE T 3¢)Q SEE perunrd FoR D ETIILS

:30 A, CREU ST RULEHTENED VP CRYSHED ANO MAAEG LiED
EwO oF Byxisrine 29" cmp wiET,

LL:40 Ae OBsERveER MDD FEL. SET (P For U4p’or we 2 4 * w0

AWD STRETIED ChHECKA InéE ERADE. o0A) BoTT ror 0F TRENCH,

FoR crREW TP € ur POt To.

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer's Signature: [Jeont Pe ¢ Date Prepared: 06/01_/2929_
Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engincering Observation Report (1)




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

DATE: 06/0 /2020
OBSERVATION REPORT
PROJECT NUMBER: /10 =" DD”;“:Z“‘ DAY OF WEEK SIMTIWITIELS
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: QCE;,“E’E g’g"“’;*‘;ﬁ_’é? {WE&E;T NO. 2 oF Y
2
LOCATION: SEWE 30-88-22, Reenn_ m»mo::LL a_::) ::) ;y ;owtt}:‘u?;/ ek 80k
_MM& 55 00 26, S
DESCRIPTION B WEREAND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCf-UﬁrﬁG CONTRACTOR/SLJI?
NAME, [TEM NO. AND LOCATION  12/35 pu;  cree? t1ah Sotroes of R shi?
— RoULH CRMOED ANE CREW (IAS RUMNIME SUER BOTIDAT O FREWE,
WiTH MR EXCALATIR BEFORE -TUMmPin/é THEE CoPhAcTin e Bollpom
CP T REWC 2.
Y5) I A/
= ’” Ps P>) Y. X" =
LYP. M, Picrures tt 3019, !112PMm, P'cmm.mwmmw
LHOLM. oEservaER _seT WP proroses for. FoR praw 24" coP T
Clr & 7050 Fl PROPOIED Nl 4" comt tncliesT 133,53
Cfs o ZosoT [ FPRoPoxepy WEW 24" comP ouredl” LI31, 69
1[33153;%5'35%_
'34.37° B
2:00P M, 0BIERUEBR wHS CHECK/|nE GRUDE [FOR NIV 24% crip
SURFREEC DRALN.
A LN, PeTURE #3622  SpE PleTien& Fok DETAILS,
NVOVP M, PitTurREH 3623 s&EPieirurs FOR D ETniLs,
4i 31 Pirt, PievuRERIEH & Picrure ¥ 3625, Anp Y132 BM, PicTurs ¢ 3626
SEE PlcTURE FORLPETARILS,
Y:2o0Pm. < R DA Clwr .00,
_M_B_Dow”_-f_ﬂg&g_ EWO @ overt

247 MO SurFues ORA/
Ps g DSoE 24" cmp ourrer [FC S ) 31,55 = I&ME_..___.
CPs w0507 24"cmnd @ w0 (L = (1 B2.5Y
H.:40 P,

‘.’

20,05’ ﬁBs?’p
ORI E REPHIR o
_Higolum, ORSERVER SET  cRWOE STHAES FrRom FIELD ¥p
FL of EXisTime 24" cmP  For conrracroR
Slod pM PleriuRE H Sio
Si30p, 1

362, S0 P, PilTiegtt 3630 SEE PrereneE Fork0Emug.
PlelteRE #3463 SEE PucTURE FoROET LS.

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer's Signature: i P - N & Date Prepared: 06/01/2020

i D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Reviewed by,

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: oé/o ;/u 575
OBSERVATION REPORT
PROJECT NUMBER:  H#<oiw counTl/ DowoH s DAXSIOF WEEK: s IQTIwlT]E S
) s0ss,12.” DO 2Z¢E
o STrooToR SHEET NO. OF

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: Q36 UL guosi EwoTel o Ly 4 4

. SENE 30-B8B-22 ‘REPHR. SMASHED EFD Low 6ok yo v APEKR 8o%
LOCATION: OF ExnasC 24 erme .ug.zzpig.irﬂé(. SYNNY B wiwoy

5055 DD 26,350~

Bloplo 0
DESCRIPTIOI\HSF W(S'I'{K"A_ND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCE-UgIﬁG CONTRACTOR/SU

-

NAME, ITEMNO. ANDLOCATION 513, £ . d8ssmyare Tore o s ityo EEET

—QUtAT T/ ES

-

7 % Houg S

AOAM
7% tHour s

Lavson)
}Lﬂ‘&&/v Y Hours

3'3/g AodRs GETTING SUFPPLIES

CAT 299D X HP TRALKED SKIOLORDER_

774 teours

EotBELcCD SKPSECS MVt EX cri/ATERR.

?¥% rours

2Y2 Hours

TUMP (NG Tl Lowm PrcIDR _r

2- 6OIB BAGS 06F RLLSTAR CowcRETE.

2.0'x 2.0 ENCINEER INC FHABRIC.

2001 CE 24 cmp wiTit 29%cmpP Buawpr R S Bot7TS

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature:

[T ean P&m..;‘

Reviewed by:

Date Prepared:

D Engineer

06/01_/2020

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




So055.V2 /oD w2¢

1 hittps://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx? ApplD - 140&l.ayeriD = 1772&PageTypeiD=18iPagelD =937 =

~ ‘
o . NOTELEXSTING 24" cmp iE7 1850 L wasr oF & CAYE
@.._ mmmOO_). ~Hardin County, IA & 15Z5'E Sowrty of ¢ zeoTHe ST :a__,wwwn

[
oy a

pe 2 far &7 [H4 [ £ SouTHE 200THST £ 105, -
Quick Links:

& Property Search

Ssainae ey Y Y - AN

& View Map
& Drainage District Search

Layers:

_| Address

(=4 Corporate Limits

& political Towmships
O Geographic Townships
O3 Sections . i

O subdivision Annotation : 88223020000 _ 662229100005
(3 subdivisions

J Lot Annotation
3 LotLines

O Rroad Dimensions

O RroadrOW

) Railroad Annotation

O Raitroads

O Railroad ROW

O water

O Parcel Dimensions

& Parcels

() Drainage Tites

(] Drainage Districts

O cartography

O Landuse

O soils

O Enterprise Zones

O conservation Property

O structures

3 Garden Winds Turbines

O Airport Protected
Airspace Surfaces

O Two Mile Boundary

O schoo! Districts

O veting Districts

O omr [ E

| |

— == 562230400001 A R22 04N N0N . AR? 7 NAANANA

POWERED BY @




PICTUREH 3617 |5 LookIné sw SHOW/ME .E'UD oL 24! em®P on
SURFRcE DRAW 1w CET CRusHED Fropr (7762) ano’aBour

1.5 Back wiTH A cuT FRom(I2TO2) ow TOP,

EX1srins 297 cmp 1mter THAT
SOMETH, wg

TORE /4vp
, Emp

PreTure # 368 15 Lookive ni) SHOWING CRELO REMOVIRG POULOERS
SET IN DRAIWAGES DITTH wasHAUT App CRADING BoTTon) o
TRENcH FoR WEW Z9 7 CompP supFmel DR IA.




PreTure 3619 18 LOOKING sw Srowme CreW BARCK FiLpwve Sofl.

ARouw S 24" Exisring e p LT

PleTUREF 3620 13 Looking Sw SHow sné

COMPRCIAIE BoTTom oF TReWCH For NEW 244
DRAIN

EL 24" ExfsTIaé

06/01/2000
31

N

cmr IWLET

CREW TuUmPIve TAECK

<mp SURFACcg




'Pwm‘eé' # 362 |S LOOKING NE SHowivé Zpgcs oF éoIB GUIKRETE™

ConcRETE & 20'% 2.0' Pece ofF FadRee PLnce OVER Elrsrpyg
HOLE ToRE 1w TOP oF EXisTine 29" cm PO

06/01/2020
19:59

PlaTurs# 3622, |5 cookies WE Spowikd SRBW PUSHIWE pp MY e P
KFFTER BoTTomM 0F TREWLH CRADED Ay TUMFIAIE JHCK ComPacTe).




PIeTURE 3 3423 1S Lookine NW "SHowin) € YOFT or weW 247 cpmp

IV PLACE ety crew Back FiLe sn/é LOOSE SOl Hroyw D

CMP.  CREW IS \TRAMAING 4riryg SHONEL Soll UWDER HAUwCH
o= PlrPE

ComPrcTin/G Loosg Sou.
IV Pln ey

oW SipES OF PiPE witle 24Y cmpP B8RNVO



' URE # 3625 IS LOOKING  5purt! 5 Howmé  crel) - STeLL BAer ey
PIcT

WITH Leosg spic ANO JumpPING TACK camppe

TG Sorc
RROUND ¢ mp

Picturs # 2626

O SIDE OF nvew 24 cpp

SHowiwg SolLL lompacrep



PleTURE #F 34277 +S LovRiN 6 sw SMOWIVE BoTTom ef TREwWS

CRADED B COMPRCTED (roTH Soil_ BACKFILLED ANO ComMpPhcTED
ARoOWND TYLE,

2o

06/01/2000 -
148 '

S

éPS#205p¢

PieTuRE# 3Cz8 IS Cookinve SE AT ourtel ewd oF wek/ 29"

CMP ouT LET twr® piTet, PPE 1s BACKRF ILL ARountO PLPE
ANVDO STILL WEBDSE MOoRE ComPriTineg,




PreTure #3629 i1s tookiné Sw Srrowiné R INVE SFRKES
SET” RromM PIELO TO FL Ex1sTHVE 24" ZzmP

Grst 20560 FL 24 cprp
ITweeT

06/01/2020
17:09

Flerureet 3630 V5 Look(re SE  supome eRuOINE STHKES SET
TO [ 24" cmP surcuce DRuin) From Fagt O




PLLTURE B 363 ( 15 tookipng SW SHOwWwWE EXisring 2yt emp
SURERCE DRAN TWLET wiTh STRAGHTENED MANGLap EVD
LookS LUTTLE ROUGH, CREW HAS BrcKFree sore AROwL WD

ED,
"‘J:E%ﬁml-gr BUT STILL VEEPS COM’oﬂ-f;S 470860 FL 24"




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/ 0220z
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER: "ot EouwTy Doweirzeg) DAYS OF WEEK: S IMO|wIT|F s
’ ' soss z.” DO¥H ze -
AL e T oeTor SHEET NO OF
COUNTY. ROUTE, ROAD: J¥eiT% RIZIT EbeTon o ( J 2
LOCATION: SENE 30-88-22. ‘RECAHR_ SMASHED RO Low 705 yo  Mip 9ol
OF EZ’[F/ a2e 24 eme lﬁm'_&_lﬂp .‘JJ"L&.L sywn Y f- 3 w‘uoy

E‘ 5550026, szmu%ry
DFSCRIPT[ON%F WSJRK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH QPERATION, INC UBING CONTRACTOR/SU

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

15 Am, oé&ﬁi&mmwumw o/

ProT €CT,
NYOA. M, OBSERVeErR LEET pfFi1cE poe Jo8 si76,
_uuzom_e&wwﬂmwgma» GLPS

OW NILRTITSIDE o 20077t 7 299 W

1O!SO Lo £BSTRVEXR ta o X OISE SeT7UP Ruwd CHECKED (2T Lturory)

s mow umewl” {3016 Lot 45D tring Good HORL Zon T FoS (T IO
——MMMMMM_&%oYMu&M

L7 LMy2 y = s o4

o e Fw: mmazzz__cke‘u/ LA S amlsu/‘__ ov_.. 46_7-1:4”5 240
CemP sWPLACLE AWO EXCRVATED FOR 2.0° wips Y% suirrscse

1249 Pron, PreTueg F3632, (243 LM, wmwgw SaE AcTUrs
For petatr <,
12:47 Pvyy PLeTURE 3638 SEE PIcTURE FerRrR OETHALS.,
' ‘ 1258 637, .S LICTURE -

t 3638 SCE PIcTURE FpR DETHILS,
—LiYZ Pt PuLrcREH IEHO $€E PicTURE FoR DETAILS, _
2ico Py, CREW WAS DOWE ~ USIINE TUMPIrE JACK FoR. commmu;so&‘

M:20 A\ crREW LEET Si1r€ nwd i oy Ein/is i) GRADING RREA TomsArow)

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer's Signature: !Im e ¢ Date Prepared: 06/02Zao20
Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

/




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o0é/ctleszr
OBSERVATION REPORT

HALpw CounTly powoitZg] DAYS OF WEEK S Im @ WITIF S]

PROJECT NUMBER:

Soss.e.” DO#H . ,. .
A e oo Ze. 4 SHEET NO OF
COUNTY. ROUTE. ROAD: 22“5‘5% E‘,"a‘.""'};uy; Yary'e = =

Low 705 Yo MI_D,QO.‘S
C swwvyx.wuuoy

pyicre 28 1 5055 OD 26, Stp
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. lN(?E-UgI.ﬁJ CONTRACTOR/SUE

NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

HIMZ Pums PIeTURE #3841 R4:42AM, PreTuRe# 3643 sgE LieruRe FORDETHILS, .

H.4Y P,m, ﬂz@m&HﬂS&@@mﬂﬁuﬁw
‘ff‘lé&m. PreriurRE H 3646 sm2@8 Lre7iiRE For DETIILS .

S:C0 AN, OBSERUER APTisr SomE OF REHN 24 mnéés_dez;z/ Toks
_bow pTEAS ANp LEPT < T E, PESERUVER S1ll. HELK pueR
SITE AFTER CRrEU’ IS Bomneg Fins ERADINIL aAND_

N HNs [T seepe. :

— Quantires

AL am 7'z Hour s
PE KR(V 2 /2. HourS

LOCATION: SEwE 30-88-22 REPMR sANSHED

Kot&erLcn sK85<S mung EXCupuaTol 7‘/&#&9«@5

Case TR ALY TRUcKED sKIpLOADER 7Yz Hours

Tumpcle THCK compPacronR. 5 HOURS

2o LE 2U” emb

2 BAVO
24" Hpps ANVTIL4BEL CoLLAR, <°”£>LMQ_77AL o ‘ro.P) 1O Botrs ?ar:ggzggz
| caw ofF Poam Frit f@a&l— Hop& AWTISEEPCOUAR TH Zq”%,suo&s cMLts

WF'SMH ¢mrmrr'2ﬁ‘:; e MIINO««._S i - L1
TRuUCK AWO TRAILER T HAUL 2 BoLLDPERS SFLFFES 175
BEAN DAMALE DuRIinve REPA IR O.lY AcreS

[ Cerufy that the work described in this report v.as incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer's Signature IY cone F- € Date Prepared 06/01/2020
Reviewed by o~ D Enginecr

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryhen Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Formis\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

F



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/62 2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER.  H"eoiw counTly poworzeg| DAYS OF WEEK s mi@lwltlr]s

’ ' soss.z.” DO¥ zg . _

e s cerof SHEET NO =2 o 2

i ¢ ol
COUNTY. ROUTE. ROAD. MM LL Elos07 EWeTof YLy ‘
U o Exanase 24" eme 1T R nSTRY svayz.wwoy

" 2

?' g 5055 bD 26, so-,eu'%y
[)FSCRIPTI()N%F WSﬁK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SU
NAME. ITEM NO AND LOCATION

= | | A

LY o ’g’z) A’“-zq
’l
- W / 323 . ,
NoTE RAN T HROUVEH
z * . (4 SS Fm Flﬁge
f‘l PARTI — 'S, whT o A
U'om ST mvrc L ¢s Z";:, \ % &P#IQ
24’ HOPD AVTISECP Colll Ty
W TH 10 BoLES 2. \Q / / \”"' BEan/ DM L3 B‘

& oams \ L V&&\ N g OuYAc.

=
FL=1133,53 \ \

R f/hm_mz_m&mm___kﬁ
; 2.04' T0PTOFC FL=n31eq

LY
s

A
70‘, ?

I Cerufy that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherw ise noted

Observer's Signature I eon Fe Date Prepared Oéfoz/zpzo

Reviewed by D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forns and Procedures\Cempany Forms\Construcnion Engiaeering Obscrvation Repert (1)

4




¥WOo1 (7
sasigauiton ()
SPusia jeows ()

Auepunog 3ty omi ([
$30eNG 30edsIny
Pa1A0IG Moy (]

SSUMUNL SPUIM UIPED ()
sanpnas ()

Ausdoud uoneasssuc) (1)
Sau0Z Asudiaw3 (M)

spos ()

asnpuel ()

Aydeidoye 0O

spwIsIg 33euiesg ()

sy 3Bewresg ()

S0 A

suoIsuSWIg (RJEd (7]

sEm ()

MOY peosiey (1)
speosiy (0}
uonerouuy peosjiey ()

® 1 JIUINOG

svoIsusuIq peoy ()
suniol ()

uonelouuy 0T 7
suosipgng (1)

uohEIcUUY LDISAIPQAS (T
suoRaas [

sdiysumoy Jiyde.@osn (1)
SARFSUAROL [E30410d JA)
sHwn 31ei0d103 &
ssppy ()

51340

YIe3S PUISI] IBeuienq &
dep maip &

Youess Apadoag S

i [ ] S PIND

F
B i

Ty o e

==

L TSOF S MMHIOUS 4 1ii1nec T .JV.J. T is T o bae T —

T s o o IE L IRUIO upEH_LIOOBOGE

€«
Hinos T,5291 § 300 2D JOUSPA T g 5oL LTIWL I WD, 42 2avuUHINT DION




" Pesz 15 LoREE £6 s owsnE CREW INSTUWLLL NE 2D reaw

24" cmp o irt 24 cmp Bano & S Bolrs,

z“” ?

sy

| ‘\S.\;\,_\\\‘S W

PICTURE# 3632 s Look (ng MW SNowms 24 ¥ Hppg w1t SEEP Coll AR
W PhcE whtn Z BAWDS Awb 5 Borrs FASTEn s Lo WwER AT/ Sgep
ANO PARTINC LPASR AnTISEEP tprs cocLuR CNERST /DS




PleTure #3¢34 s LooKive we AT 2BAwbDS AND 5 Boirs m,,

&
LoiBR AwTIS EEP AW D RARTINC SPPER AT se€f, e
1S ToPZY cmp
6fs e 2,04 TOP TO L
497
N P33 ”5‘}
1or HOTE

G 8 2051Y
TOP Hore anntsee?

PieTuce s 3635 1S Lookings Mo SHowine CREW TURPIVE
THCR comPigerine soi ARCEND z?"HDPEMTzs@—g?@LMK




Pitturg #3636 Is Lopriwg EHST SHOWING CREW e iNE FoAmEILL
TOSENL BETween) HOPE RVTISEEP CotiyR AD 249 cmp

SURFACE DRAN,  { subns SHOWS $HOuLD BE BITUMINOUS MATERIGL)

P
TURE # 3637 15 L00K (ns $E ¢H{owime CRELS USINT Foum Fiee

TOSEAL GETWEBN HOPE AnTiSEEP CollBR, nwd 24" crmpP surRFrcE
ORAIN.  (Buons SHows $Howld 85 B YUY A invve s se ArERir L )




éwranE#’ 3638 SHowING FoAM FILL USED TOSEAL Lo
BETWEEW HMOPE ANTISEEP CotlaR, AND CMP SURFHCE DRAIN

(OBsER VER TWFORMED CREW THAT SubnS CAUS FOR BITUMNOWS pgrney
AN D THIS 1S WA~ SR 8 Rowémr 8Ack)

e i

cps 70515 TPPZU"emp oY rorro 2

Picroratt 2e4p s Ceok 1ass

, M SMowmie BAct Free socl ARoun0O
24

CHP AT CREW USME TUMPIE THek ComPRLTOR T ComPHcT™
oL ARouws emepP,




PLLTURE # 324 1SLookivé SE AT O Ac oF Beun
OChmpce puring REPAIR

Y!'veweme

PLVCTURE B 364D 15 LookIpweE SE  SIHOWINE AREU Nrowu D
NEW 24" coup s ET™ STiLL WEEDING 6RADED , cREW
WiLl FiNE GRADE TomorRow,



PlTuUREd 36YY 15 LOORING SW SHowwe ARen . e

extsTing 249" cmp \wE stib jsp) 106 CravED, " ¢ ReTy
lANLc_ Fiwe crRBoE T2 moRRog/,

crs# 20500
EL 24" cme TiLeT

sl
sealbdic

PicTurs f 3¢ 45~
DITCH

'S Lovkive AT NEW 24" c pmp suTLET AT DR&VHEE




-pgcru&é H 3696 15 SHowlwte 2Z BOvLOERS TiHAT cREW
IS MAULINGE OFFSITE,

080272020
B4




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/18 [ 2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER: ~ HAEOWW Cokwry ppwolZeg | DAYS OF WEEK: s ImlT W@k s
5055.12_bo# 26 SHEET NO. | oF /
4%

Mmi0E0%S o Mmi So's Moffl-)/
Loup o AP 6(5_&2
zéuku

Ty NAD:  Gq6,4't R10ELT7'E wEST O
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:  A3é4; Ej'””!'*”“’“‘"
LOCATION: SENE 30-gg_29 REPAIR, SMASHED END
so0S5s DD

DESCRIPTION OF (V(ﬁK AN MATLRIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING C‘%\’TRACTOR/SUB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

— 1208, .o8SERVER _ON SITE 1o . cHE K _OVER, GRADIN & ARoecea)D

Exzsr//vc; SURFACE" PRAIN AND NEW SLrFacs DRAIN,

L:20P M, PicturEH 28318 Pierurs $E 3832 s6€ PlcTure FoR DETAILS,

22 P.m. PILTURE I 3833 B PleTurE IR3Y s&rE PleT

ti2zz p.m, Pta-_mgms%ss 1223 p. M. n:rmﬂm&%mmmazg_&_
SEE—_QLéME_EQK._D_EZ&;L.S.

PicTURE #_3_838

LizHPum, p:c.mgzg'_asg,, IL_A_emm&E_g_m & PieTurE
3 IRY| SEE LieTUrE FoR DETPsllS

Lid0rm OoBSERVER LEET S1TE prTeER THKING PleTureS O
FipnaL cRAPIn4,

CREW Smip THE, SEEDED AREW BuT pip AT SEE mycH
GRASS 4 =

FCertify that the work described in this report was incorporated 1nto this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: @g @ ¢ - Date Prepared os/w
Reviewed by D Engincer

Date Reviewed

Lsers'Ryben Standard Farms and Procedures Company Forms' Construction Fazine cring Obsenvation Report ()




Picruce i 3831 15 tookiNe SE SHowi g DO WORTH Bpayy-
veeDing DRESS ul [ E7

irs 20806 pEW 24%

dl‘\,fo‘”zgr_

-~ 06/18/2020
o 135200

GPStf 70506 NE W cMpP OuUTLET

Pierure 31 3822

(5 LooKING & spowime DD WoRTH Buwit.

MEED e pRESSED ' UP

ON WEST SIDE oF pewwemP
oUTLE7?"




FOR 4 FILLED (w . wunstouT BETWEEN WNELW AwD £30:5r7a0
Surpyce prun. N

ECOS DrRS&ss& 6 Yp -
P5H 70504 nEW MP OUTLET

i

“\\~

At
AN

8/2020

N A
f

Pieru :
RE #383Y  ys:1cokine SW AT NEW ‘surrmce ORAIN TWLET
WITH WATER, Sraerial 17O ERODE YwER crmp | |




PIcTuRE # 383E |5 Lookin€ WwW SHowinE Soil €RAOED SVIR,
SuhAPrcaE ORa(nS AND <REW 5410 THEY SEEBED IT

PN

P MGy L E S - R i
Argy SETTLED 4,
BACKZ1LL, AROAN, URFACE PRMn)S

b0
HERE CREW -EXKCAVATED [For Some BETIER Sotl TO
W

. wiTp Rockg
L AYE

X
06/18/2020
13:23

IS LookinNG Sw SHOWING Aren ¢conoe® TD
EXisring sukrcce DRAIN BUT nNO 6 RASS GROCIHIN G

PleTure# 3g3¢



PICTURE 3# 3837 LooKING SonTHl AT  Low plos 4 WHERE
CRA5S woT~ GROWING VER) WELL.,

DO BVK o s p Frony

wa rEK
Runvwing

™ 0D

| Srat L
| WaSHow

Wi g,

06/18/2020 Mocs
13:23 Sor

PicTurE # 3238 5 LooKING SWwW sSHowwWE SoiL srerwWé
TO ERODE UNOER 1eT oF NEW 2.4 emp yieT AND
CRASS moT GROWING,



PICTURE #2839 IS Lookiwé N sHowme ARER
Blone FIELD nw oF NEW 24" empP WHERE 600D soil
___bgﬁ_gg__.g_ Exehvared FoR BA cKFEiee AROUND EmP ANO BACK FiLLED

- AREN
. HAsS

SETTLED,
now

PicTurE # 3840

1S LoORING wy) oF wet z«V Sur FHCE

ORAIN St10c01nts worrrs gp WK WEBDING pRESSED wpe
ANCSO L PRCKED sn,




PlcTURE H384/) 18 Lok sg SHowms PD " BANK 8 et en
EXISTInG AWO WE W CuTLET NCEOINE DRESSED YP 1y i sou ot

WasHouT™ FuLLEp w Ty Bouloe R, Awd ALL BouL OERS  T4lpep
; t~vro
BRI




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 4/28/2020

Work Order #: W000000293

Drainage District: DDs\DD 68 (51098)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 06-89-21 Qtr Sec:
Location/GIS: 89-21-06-400-003

Requested By: Nick Hoversten

Contact Phone: (515) 290-5806

Contact Email:

Landowner (ifdifferent): Thielke Farms

Description: DD 68 - Nick Hoversten reports intake is sucking dirt on N side of 110th St. in parcel
#892106400003 (Thielke Farms) just west of acreage/house site owned by Jeff
Hoversten.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




687056 . T |
£00001'301 268 _ e Bl A

P o

pooooL8oLze8 | 4 mccooth—Nmn 00002201768 ?oooowb.wNmn
HHH m

100002201268




Drainage District:

#68 Lat 5

Repair Summary:

Per the recommended actions of the Investigation Summary, returned to the site of the blowout/sinkhole at
the Lateral 5 offset intake on the north side of 110™" Street in the SW¥% SE% Section 6, Township 89 North,
Range 21 West.

Upon excavation, the standpipe was found to have been inserted in the original concrete beehive intake.
Further excavation found the 6-inch VCP tile which drains said intake to the Lateral 5 tile to be broken and
collapsed.

Removed the original concrete intake and collapsed VCP tile sections until a fully intact piece of the VCP tile
was found. The removed intake was replaced with rock bedding, a Hickenbottom intake, HDPE riser, HDPE Tee,
and HDPE reducer attached to the section of intact 6-inch VCP tile. The connection was then solidified with a %
concrete collar, and rock backfill was installed.

The ditch around the intake had excess sediment built up around the intake and road box culvert, so additional
grading was completed to provide positive drainage towards these structures, and the excavation was filled
with on-site soil.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. Crop damage is included in this tabulation.

Additional Actions Recommended:

The surrounding road ditch on both sides of the road was found to be filled with excess sediment. Secondary
roads should be contacted so that ditch can be cleaned out. The road box culvert had approximately 1-foot of
sediment in its base that also needs to be cleaned out.

After work was completed, no seeding was applied to the disturbed soil. Secondary Roads or the contractor
should be informed that seeding needs to be done.

Crop damage claims should be paid as submitted by landowners and verified as shown in the attached
tabulation.

—
EXGINEERS - LAND SURVEYORS

):\6802-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6802 - Repair Summary - DD68.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 7/7/2020
Workman (hrs) 111/4 111/4
Mini Excavator (hrs) 51/2 51/2
Skidloader (hrs) 51/2 51/2
1" Clean Bedding Rock Yes
Concrete Collars Yes
Hickenbottom Intake and Riser(ea) 0
8'"x8"x8" HDPE Tee (ea) 1 1
8'"x6" HDPE Reducer (ea) 1 1
Crop Damage (ac) 0.02 0.02

CGA

ENGINEERS - LAND SURVEYORS J:\6802-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6802-Drainage Job Calcs




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:

ATE: 07/07/2020
OBSERVATION REPORT — '
PROJECT NUMBER,  HA®ow PP wo f 293 | DAYS OFWEEK: s IM@IwlT[F s |
N ' P e /QQN“” SHEET NO. ] OF =
COUNTY. ROUTE. ROAD: IOTH ST S q ”“4 -
2c AvE P78 Low 20'S TG row q0's sSwvw
Sy e ’& & owqos A)}/
LOCATION: . Y &-89-2( # T WITH CLgHT WINGS

JoB# 8oz 0068.5%!/5’)/
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME. ITEM NO. ANDLOCATION 7245 AM pssmavER LEFT-0EFICE R, TILE

REPAIR _LOCATION,

_ A H0A.M, OBSSERVER _ARRIVED oW SITE AND SET 6£s BASE o HARDIN

Qoggﬂj/,g ¢ps # 8oz ,
_8_99_.44

Mo DBsERVER HAD GRS BASE SET UL ANO cHELKED /Mﬂ_g#‘/
o Y2 '® TRownErROD FLusH ow FIELOEDES moarm oF FIELD DRIVE 1N S
QudapranwT @ 11OTH ST & H AVE, CHEKED 500D FoR BoTH HORIZOWTALE. uzgm

B:OS A M. OBSR UER. AT REPAIR LOCHTROA) 1o, 1 CREW wor Nl :
. _&_451_554%&.‘_&_ _____ .

BiUS Am, ADAM ANC LERE ;s OWSIrE wiTH KOLBELCO SK 85CS rin,
e L XCAvaTOR. AND TCASE.TR SHO TRACKED SKID todnsEL
_Bi32 AM, PILTURER Yp2L SEE pPicrurE FOR DETAL .

850 PrervrREtE HO22 B AIZ AM. PICTURE £ Y028 Se& PicTURE For OETAILS
A0 AM. DESERVER cowTACTED LEE psour THE 6"41-4/ TILE owreer

From BEEH Ive LELale ProKE. X Suckin€ So/L. oW ERST EDeE
_OF ORLG Al (o neTE ﬁfE'HH/E twTHRE, LEE AolesED
_ TO REPLACE w.iTH Aw B’ mio_éﬂdxﬁuaﬂ*e@_ R
LU A, PLLTLRrER 4028 AwD LPlerurs FE 50117_8._%‘ 27 A, P;crune‘#‘msz.
SEE PLLTURE FoR DETWILS .
_U3oAm.p T SUTE. 70 6T SulfrllesS CHIeKew doiren L
QuLE W ECRETE gy s
U35 A.M. LreTurEHF 4033 R UIEAM, L1 cTwpstr Ho3Y se‘EP(CWAE)%&Dmms
A:55 A, PicTurElt Y035 & PrerURE HEHO3E sse s cruct FoR pETALS,

10Y4] A.,ﬂ, PICTURE # 4037 & P! arzﬁe;#:ﬂasuum FOR DET#4LS.

0130 4,41, LERRN, B4 c K b 1T LI TH g’ HIWWBOWM 2L 8 Borrem

SEcTion), &0 /B BHES off QUIUICRETE ConvcregE , R 8 “X 8* Hope
DE#D EX0D ‘-é."é‘ X 8'xe" HDPE REDUCER,

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted
, \
Observer’s Signature: dF= Date Prepared: 076 7/ /Za Q
(U — =~ 0 ™
Reviewed by D Engincer

Duate Reviewed

Users Ryken Standard Femis and Procedures Company Forms Constiiction Fngincering Obsers ativn Report il



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING . DATE: 02/ 07/zc20

OBSERVATION REPORT
HARDIN O D L0 ¥ 293 DAYS OF WEEK: s Iml@IwlTE]s

PROJECT NUMBER: _
2 oF_

COUNTY, ROUTE. ROAD: HOTHST SETWEEN <o HW sps>HEETNO.
' ) | & enyE 178237 EAST © P
€ co Hwi 525" Low 208 TD Loty A0% Sumwn

LOCATION: sw' s8Yy 6-81-2 REPRIR ENTRKE 1w aorry WITH LLbHT WenesS
!
DiTeH o 0047 6€ JoEH 680 5068 .5urvE

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SU
NAME, ITEM NO. ANDLOCATION  yy.3 8 4. 1. ADAM AXVD PEA/;V CELT SITE”

10 68T Roc K, ‘
__ 125002, W, ADA AND PERRLI, BALK OA SITE (2177 RoC. K FRrom

MARTI N Mmfﬂw-/& UARR .,
e TURE #4030 & (2:40 P, PrerusstE 4oup saePieTure Bhins,

12:55 M, PIeTURE T Yo Y2 se& PreTur s Fok DETAILS,
;S Y045, |: teruReH 4046,

2 1S5 P Piiruprs 4oy stE s cTuss Fok bETRIGS
Lloo PN DBSERVER SHol™ REWA) O#mAcE "  LASIF |50 T &£5#153

lls

2.00 .  cREW WAS DONE GRADING Ulres! X  Loap D WP E&upmer,
ORSERUEBR. _TDRE. (DdoW_&FS,
__2HFpm, OBSERVER AWD CREW TPRE Lowns) &S,
1H'30~ (200 Ve HR EZTTIVE ALoAD ofF ROELT
QUANTITIES APAM  BUS —I1i30 12:00 = 21156 S /z.HouRs
q:30 - 12:00 2. %HOWRS G 1VE HIGREN BoTiom, TS, M’oucc/g/;eog/{
PERRY 85- q:20, T2 - 215 3 Y2 HOURS
Dyenr/ 12:00 ~%2:115 2[4 rours _
I 1 COMCRETE Mix
CASE TR 34O TRACKED sk iDIOHDER. S /4 Hovks /2 Hour, m&

co SK85cs mini EXCAYaToRr, SV Houke
8°x&¥ HOPE REDUCER & Qtyuq#
J 8 “wopE oeap Eno Tafj TOP & BoTjpnm SE cTion)

20'% 2,0'_EWCEER Fanajc - OF HickewsoTrom

LOX 2.0° 6"xe“wine mESe
B 60lB 8A6S OF QUIKRETE HI6H STRENGTIH cotehRiSTE mi
MRRTIN M- RIETTHH TILLKET #~ 1 'cesan Rock

TonS

BEAN DAMAGE.  CFS¥ |SD To PSS H 153 .02t AcRES S

pooLrton il -
R Fiails OITCH WEEDS SECOED , CoNCrRETE. Bokx cul WERT uw)ER_IDTH ST #EEDS
SolL cLeAn oUT C ) _017eH CLERNING Dok 5108 & Sour SI0E HOTHS/"'(CUW”;l)

I Certify that the work described in this report was ir‘b[orporz into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: Oe’f_@pf,rf : Date Prepared: S 07/ ZOZ )

Reviewed by D Engineer

UsersiRyken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 07/ o 7/ Zo 70
OBSERVATION REPORT

e 3D L B DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: HneoIn DD Lo #f 13 s IMIB[wITIF [s
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: H0THST SETWEEN co HU(, S35 SHEET NO. 3 oF 3

L6 AVE 11929 nsrlof Lo 295 7o tow F0' Suwn
W - x oty S
LOCATION: SeXysef s-Br-2¢ € cobuiy 52,8 3 WiTHf CLlemT Win/0s. /

Jos b 6BOZ D063, Surigz
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB /

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

A

‘sfS 8&nw onmy i
e 2
/ ersnive ToPé"mX
: souy w0 %
- amni A T s 8baw onnesg
Srs e i A i) Fha et 2\ (%,
:ﬁx‘*‘:; To R «"e'cm:anm ilsgu;:;;—?‘, . ¥ ,
; 5.4 s e gy "2.5"‘ «IZ‘ ]
1.0% oFSosc lﬂ“ FLowu »g VEEDS émﬂm
LOTHST (Wmasm i

j $00%,
58.88

1
aes IS FL 252,000 GTE Bo XK v eRT

22 emsolL v ELowune NV EBOS CLTaD

CLERVED OuT 4 counry Vo 885 TO)
\ Saw bivest 7

NOTE  DID WoT Fino INTAKE W Sowri Oirey
NOT SURE wihdar wHIBR SoSE o
SWIPT OITCH WITH COCaTOR,

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: I A e Date Prepared: oZ {QZZ{Z o2
—_ S ey 'd"‘"‘% &

Reviewed by: Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



PlcTURE B Ypo e 15 Lookine WEST s:rzozz:;i;?go
E T ’
sawd P1EE WITH 18" BeEHWE ToF VR, [ s 50 & 13 08eP
PiPE wurH L3'E-W X 2.0 G—— cpsH 14O N RiMorFz”
Y] TR «k?s.-(")nﬁe = Pzgf‘pgm

T T

TR stawd Ppg

/_..10'?\)'20,

’D’CTU@E#-“ HO 27 i swookiweé SW sHow e crew EXCH Va7 G

ARouwo 2% HorE PER~ sTHA/D PIPE TO INVESTI CATE
Browour on us7 StOE OF TwrhKE,



PILTURE R o282 | S LooKING spUTH SMowrne OR ICtwer L BECHIVE

INTARE 1w PenceE wiTH 427 cmy sTAWD PIPE W1TH ConeRETE. Rymy

o~ T0R
o TOP & 12" Hops PERE TILE sTRND £, P T 2 re 140

} B e
{7

Top IR Hore por, =
'l YR F : 3

A

N

10" \E‘{ON b
a"\\Lﬁ‘;’ mf'&\f;‘\w

Y

Pl TURE #F Y024 (5 ook cwe souraf SHOWIWG BROKEN fgcat-l-ﬂl’sw
SECTION OF TILE JusTow EHST SIOE ofF cRicinar peaH|IVE IWWIHKE,



Lookiné WEST SHowING &' ciends TILE
HIVE FNTAKE BroKeN & CoLtsresd
s

PLeTURE HYo 3l IS
ouT LET TILE From BEE

o 1" PCR [ STAND PLoE
S oD L3 ATIP R e
87 A

3 ORIGIVAL
41 ComergT®
8Pt e

l”%g

Plerure & Uo3 2. s LookINE EAST  sHowws SeEHIVE FwTARKES
A Ay TILE ouTLEl™ Bro ke & collfPSED



7 TILE
PlLTURE #4033 1S LooKIWE EAST JWSIDE 6 il

A/
OUTLET S(Howlné TILE vV 6000 SHAPE AND L& FrRomy

§/sH 142 Top cciny (.55 rop TOFL)

12" CLAY STAND PIPE (o of1GivAL

ol w@.ﬁp .- becnvE
L IwTARE

: - AFTER

T RMHorE

~ PerF

; - STANO

<3 PR

s REMovED

BRokew &4 T LE outt-&l

PleTueE #4034 15 Look (6 WEST AT ORIGINA L BEEHIVE

INTAKE, 5! ALl 12SW PERFF 11 (£ Lwas SET— IN Pats
o TOP



pletuge #4oz5  SHowwC OR(&IMAL COWCRETE LEEIIVE
WTAIKE REMOVE Awo RE40y T BE HAULED DT

Picrurs # Y036 IS LooErweg we smowiws &4 cen y rILE
REMOUED TO A GCOOD SECT7ON.



wor M END OF
PILTURER YD3T 1S LoofiwC SouTZ{ AT Cowimere Box

4
CbUVERT uWOER LIOTH sTREeT Havtwe L0 Fias of
Ccounty MEECS TO cLEAW our)

oLl THAT NEEDS LEWWED DUT, CREW GRIDED

T -5 % Erom
- e AR CONCRETE
: Box curvgm—

‘LM

. 6PSHIYE

N

N [
FL22x% -
CoNCRETE
Box coLvEry

3 AT ALY

7L 2l % 20"
CONLRETE By

PraTurE# Yp38 |5 Lookive monttt AT SouT END oF ConcRETE

Box cuVERT pwosr WOTH STREET™ Haywé 2.2 £ oF solL THAT NEEDS
Ce6AwED o7 LeoUNTY . NEEDS TO cLEaN oUT COWCRETE BOX COLVERT™



s LooKivg SouTH sHowin& 8%’ HorE vSnp
(WETHALED ON EXsitve €7
Rock UwoER 7TEE,

EPSH 149 F%gs ‘%8

RO Ewy

preTurEH L0394
Ewo TEE wiTH 8 e’ rp PE REAVLER
Ay TICE it 45 Pus oF BEPOE

ER TN o

S ST T
GOl

A

N

4 Tl Eiey

GPSH IH 2 Pl GPSH I8 ToP B"xg” HopE REOUCER,
Tor e’ cent o558 yor 1O Fe

% 149
/&8’3(5’/
N "ora penp
d ENo T2p

PLLTURE - YodD 5 LooKING sSoutH = SHowing TEE .

BeppeEl WITH RocK wiTH 1.0'%x2:0’ ¢"x6” SQUARE WiRE MESH
£ 2.0' Xx20 ' ENGWBBRRWI FAERIC. OWER T 0iwT BEFRE Hy CoLlAR PourgD,



pLcTVRE HYpy2Z S LooRinE wEST7T SHowinE BorTzm & TOF

SECTIoN ofF HickeNBoTTon SET MV Poiee w8 %8 nors

bEgo EWD TEE, ALSO SHOWS 2y CoweneTE colAN Pourgd
5 AL A b2 AT 8- ‘-B (RUIIW7Z'£4€-S

1 ( ;\\\\m\\\\\\\\\\f

Plerure # YD Y3 1< tookie ™ SE sSnowinme ROCGK Bepo&D
ARoun/o Hicrew BoTTom



PreTurEH HoY 15 LooKIN6 weT Stlowiné AL v worry
D72k GRavEs 7O Fb comcesTd BoX CUERT L.

Hickew BoTTo ™M

PLeTUREH 40 45~ s cookwé SouTH sHowné gzaw

DAMASE & DIiTClH ERADED TO HickEW Loriom & FL
OF conereTE Lok cuc/drr— (Soll sTILL WEEDS CLERNWEBD OUT,



PILTURE HoYl 1S Lookiné EANST Sitowtwe Pl WORTH
DITCH €RADED TO FL Concn€TE Bop Cur/ERT &'Hléké_&/gamm

N

PLCTURE# 4047 15 LooKINE SouTH SHowmé ROCK BeDOED AROUND

HICKEN BoTTo M o1TH wokTH BITCH GRADED To HICKEN BoTTOM
R Bl CowerETE Box cvrver? C STILL WEEDS 5o, RgmoveD fff’.f?w)



6802 DD68 2020-087-08 DP
084,1164.725,6" HICK INTK
688,1169.198,FNL E
931,1166.556,FL DITCH TREES N
530,1174.963,CPT 1/21IR
333,4964178.335,1171.251,GRAV
197,4964192.249,1166.124,GS
429,4953341.469,1130.202,GPS 8020
611,4964165.393,1169.023,6"HICK INTK
554,4964154.122,1175.525,SH

1,3659158.
2,3659803.
3,3659810.
4,3660997.
5,3659782.
6,3659779.
7,3666244.
8,3660715.
9,3660721.

436,4964209.
127,4964200.
167,4964194,
476,4964095.

10,3660698.
11,3660710.
12,3660710.
13,3660171.
14,3659777.
15,3659794.
16,3659794.
17,3660553.
18,3660986.
19,3659777.
20,3659778.
21,3659778.
22,3659777.
23,3659782.
24,3660120.
25,3660079.
26,3660079.
27,3660146.
28,3660146.
29,3660191.
30,3660191.
31,3659793.
32,3659801.
33,3659796.
34,3659787.
35,3659806.
36,3659817.
37,3659821.

370,4964154.
118,4964155.
737,4964157.
265,4964178.

875,4964181

906,4964185

549,4964185.

321,4964183

457,4964186.
224,4964186.
910,4964186.

38,3659831.879,4964186.
39,3659842.061,4964185.
40,3659862.212,4964184.
41,3659872.351,4964183.
42,3659882.110,4964183.
43,3659902.462,4964183.

44,3659912
45,3659911
46,3659922
47,3659932
48,3659942
49,3659952

.583,4964183
.732,4964183

.771,4964183.
.454,4964183.

.909,45964182
.878,4964182

967,1169

153,1165
023,1164

113,1163
007,1163
411,1163

.829,1163.
.934,1165.
531,1163.
191,1164.
.973,T0P HDPE
.969, TOP HDPE

.614,1163
.197,1163

543,1175.

380,1168.
675,1167.
.677,1171.
014,4964193.
252,4964184.
531,4964158.
937,4964147.
587,4964188.
618,4964196.
550,4964200.
548,4964213.
126,4964181.
006,4964167.
058,4964168.
439,4964172.
568,4964170.
579,4964166.
815,4964164.
428,4964168.
853,4964184.

271,1175.
605,1176.
145,1166.
603,1166.
250,1168.
140,1168.
595,1162.
747,1172.
041,1172.
837,1172.
649,1172.
686,1172.
713,1173.
960,1172.
483,1163.
.966,1163.
209,1164.
.052,1164.
250,1164.
472,1164.

361,1163.
695,1163.
301,1163.
853,1163.

512, SH
.080,TILE 1'W

596, TILE TO INTK

939,FL DITCH @END TREES
127, SH

.832,6"HICK INTK NEW
.285,8"CLAY 3'W

158,SH START TREES
415,SH END TREES

500, TOE
914, TOE
677,TB
810,GS
826, FL
758, F0
591, FO
418, SH
594, SH
900, FO
115, FO
834, SH
609, TOP 8X8X8 T
641, TOP HDPE JOINT
381, GRAV
557, GRAV
780, GRAV
290, GRAV
.688,TOP
.775,TOP
.820,TOP
861, TOP
660, TOP
758, TOP
870, TOP

8"CLAY

HDPE
HDPE
HDPE
HDPE
HDPE
HDPE
HDPE

JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT
JOINT
JOINT
COUPLING
JOINT

828,TOP HDPE
326,GRAV
880, TOP HDPE

053, TOP HDPE

COUPLING

JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT
COUPLER



50,3659963.
51,3659983.
52,3659993.
53, 3660003 .
54,3660013.
55,3660032.
56,3660043.
57,3660053.
58,3660063.
59, 3660073.
60,3660084.
61,3660094.
62,3660104.
63,3660114.
64,3660124.
65,3660134.
66,3660144.
67,3660160.
68,3660541.
69,3660552.
70,3660562.
71,3660573.
72,3660582.
73,3660602.
74,3660622.
75,3660613.
76,3660664.
77,3660673.
78,3660687.
79,3660683.
80,3660693.
81,3660705.
82,3660704.
83,3660713.
84,3660714.
85,3660713.
86,3660713.
87,3660713.
88,3660715
89,3660726
90,3660732
91,3660716
92,3660747
93,3660762
94,3660716
95,3660756
96,3660779
97,3660776
98,3660786

220,4964181.
357,4964181.
392,4964181.
450,49641880.
541,4964180.
849,4964179.
897,4964179.
794,4964179.
923,4964178.
944,4964178.
144,4964178.
290,4964179.
260,4964178.
186,4964178.
329,4964178.
352,4964178.
532,4964177.
559,4964169.
983,4964158.
627,4964158.
610,4964157.
182,4964158.
937,4964157.
829,4964157.
009,4964156.
353,4964157.
040,4964156.
926,4964156.
401,4964155.
795,4964155.
988,4964155.
025,4964154.
275,4964155.
569,4964154.
568,4964154.
465,4964115.
196,4964153.
528,4964155

.502,4964155.
.354,4964155.
.967,4964153.
.155,1168
.473,4964154.
.682,4964152.
.690,4964167.
.026,4964154.
.550,4964152.

.669,4964169

.199,4964153

.626,1168

6802 DD68 2020-07-08 DP

841,1164.
263,1163.
251,1164.
857,1164.
556,1164.
983,1164.
416,1164,
414,1164.
896,1164.
585,1164.
570,1164.
022,1164.
951,1164.
584,1164.
411,1164.
152,1164.
474,1164.
033,1172.
687,1166.
660,1166.
815,1166.
183,1166.
997,1166.
847,1166.
943,1167.
500,1166.
156,1167.
317,1167.
089,1168.
568,1167.
607,1167.
841,1168.
557,1167.
184,1168
234,1168.
555,1170.
141,1169.

752,1167.
308,1167.
835,1168.

383,1168.
941,1168.
713,1169.
095,1168.
488,1168.

.880,1168.
.529,4964153.

384,1168.

.666,TOP

000, TOP HDPE
956, TOP HDPE
©34,TOP HDPE
065, TOP HDPE
096, TOP HDPE
013, TOP HDPE
168, TOP HDPE
166, TOP HDPE
130, TOP HDPE
217,TOP HDPE
176, TOP HDPE
255,TOP HDPE
284,TOP HDPE
281, TOP HDPE
364,TOP HDPE
375,TOP HDPE
436, TOP HDPE

JOINT
JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT
JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT
COUPLER
JOINT

289,SH CONC COLLAR

001,TOP
148,T0P
150, TOP
274,T0P
331, TOP
818,TOP
960, TOP
924,TOP
514,TOP
678,TOP
229,TOP
571,TOP
674,TOP
423,TOP
783,TOP
5" T
51e,TOP
841,RIM

5"CLAY
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
5"CLAY
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
5"CLAY
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
5"CLAY
8"HDPE

WEST

5" T EAST INTK
BEEHIVE

457 ,GRAV@CONC COLLAR

.115,8X8X8 T WEST

879,8X8X8 T EAST
909,TOP 8"HDPE
645,TOP 5"CLAY

.700,TOP 5"CLAY TO EAST

152,TOP 8"HDPE
669,TOP 5"CLAY

441,FL DITCH@8"HICKINTK

184,TOP 8"HDPE
656,TOP 5"CLAY
229,TOP 8"HDPE
347,TOP 8"HDPE



6802 DD68 20820-07-08 DP

99,3660796.866,4964153.135,1168.454,TOP 8"HDPE

100,3660805

101,3660844.
102,3660826.
103,3660836.
104,3661027.
105,3660882.
106, 3660867 .
107,3660895.
108,3660877.
109, 3661022,
110,3660906.
111, 3660897.
112,3660914.
113,3660922.
114,3660907.
115,3660919.
116,3660917.
117,3660930.
118,3660962.

119,3660947

120,3660957.
121,3660968.
122,3660992.
123,3660978.
124,3660992.
125,3653372.
126,3653377.
127,3653427.
128,3653240.
129,3653206.
130,3653376.
131,3653378.
132,3653372.
140,3661139.
141,3661139.
142,3661139.
143,3661122.
144,3661094.
145,3661095.
146,3661122.
147,3661090.
148,3661139.
149,3661139.
150,3661141.
151,3661159.
152,3661158.
153,3661139.
154,3661119.

.865,4964151.
656,4964150.
747,4964152.
975,4964152.
241,4964576.
256,4964149.
667,4964151.
324,4964149.
518,4964151.
766,4964106.

360,4964148

877,4964150.
181,4964148.
454,4964148.
309,4964150.
427,4964145.
589,4964150.

417,4964148

194,4964147.
.922,4964148
956,4964148.
052,4964148.
422,4964146.
103,4964148.
122,4964146.
447,4962727.
963,4962727.
962,4962946.
983,4962949.
715,4962729.
251,4962725.
090,4962729.
864,4962729.
523,4956391.
795,4956391.
339,4956394.
431,4956405.
653,4956404.
332,4956404.

342,4956405

334,4954609.
266,4956394,
196,4956393.
209,4956357.
582,4956386.
742,4956405.
917,4956438.
857,4956321.

639,1168.
942,1169.
414,1168.
086,1168.
664,1167.
887,1169.
490,1168.
387,1169.
428,1169.
710,1174.
.844,1169.
313,1169.
629,1169.
309,1169.
265,1169.
248,1176.
219,1169.
.071,1169.
611,1169.
.755,1169
522,1169.
256,1169.
488,1169.
095,1169.
114,1169.
331,1144.
527,1144.
731,1154.
420,1146.
630,1148.
130,1140.
138,1140.
828,1140.

508,1159

553,1157.
861,1155.
101,1160.
591,1161.
516,1158.
.022,1159.
324,1166.
781,1156.

507,1155

421,1160.
460,1160.
628,1160.
390,1160.
598,1162.

842,TOP
004,T0P
736,TOP
682,TOP

358,FL STEEL INTK

239,TOP
929, TOP
283,TOP
©75,TOP

5"CLAY
5"CLAY
8"HDPE
8"HDPE

5"CLAY
8"HDPE
5"CLAY
8"HDPE

696,PK IN CMP

385,TOP
096, TOP
347,TOP
406, TOP
241,TOP

123,GRAV FO LOCATE

331,TOP
421,TOP
526, TOP

.609,TOP

6806, TOP
778,TOP
783, TOP
781,T0P

717,CLAY-HDPE JOINT
755,GS S SIDE BLOWOU
669,GS N SIDE BLOWOU

313, FNL
536, FNL

5"CLAY
8"HDPE
5"CLAY
5"CLAY
8"HDPE

8"HDPE
5"CLAY
5"CLAY
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
8"HDPE
5"CLAY
8"HDPE

N-S
N

069,CL 125TH ST

177,Tile TOP 6" CONC ©.54'TOPTOFL

001,Tile TOP 15" CLAY 1.38.'TOPTOFL
057,Tile TOP 15" CLAY 1.36.'TOPTOFL
.413,INTAKE N RIM BEEHIVE 12"HDPE PERF TILE
847,INTAKE BEEHIVE CONC N RIM

942,Tile TOP 6" CLAY ©.55 'TOPTOFL

218,GS
345,GS

881,FL 2.1''*2'CONC BOX
172,FL 2.2'*2'CONC BOX
NAIL S25&110TH
©27,REDUCER TOP HDPE 8"*6"
.492,FL 8"*8" HDPE TEE
©39,GS BEAN DAMAGE

140,GS BEAN DAMAGE

044,GS BEAN DAMAGE

098,GS BEAN DAMAGE

283,MAG

968, EOG



6802 DD68 2020-07-08 DP
155,3661094.818,4956323.224,1162.842,E0G
156,3661120.158,4956450.992,1162.826, EOG
157,3661094.769,4956451.055,1162.811,E0G
8022,3666160.310,4968629.670,1166.150,GPS 8022
8022_GNSS, 3666160.310,4968629.670,1166.150,Autonomous Setup
8023,3651643.392,4969838.856,1101.611,GPS 8023



Date:

Work Order #:
Drainage District:
Sec-Twp-Rge:
Location/GIS:
Requested By:
Contact Phone:
Contact Email:

Landowner if different):

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment

10/8/2019

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

WO000000269

DDs\DD 109 (51127)

Qtr Sec:

89-20-16-200-006

Dennis Prochaska

(641) 373-0297

DD 109 - Remove willow trees within 50 feet of district drainage tile.

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:

For Office Use Only

Date:

Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved:

Date:




Drainage Tiles N

Lateral ) W E
e Mai Hardin County
= Open Ditch Auditor's Office S

Private Tile Date: 10/8/2019

0 0.075 0.15 0.3 0.45 0.6
Miles

T 041 il it S,

L e

b.p.N

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accerls the limitations of the Data. including the fact
that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land

ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.




Drainage District:

#109

Repair Summary:

Per the recommended actions of the Investigation Summary, returned to the site of the willow trees in the NE%
NEY of Section 16, Township 89 North, Range 20 West.

Found the 12-inch VCP and adjacent 12-inch concrete private tile, both already exposed by landowner’s
contractor (excavation left open) and measured 50-feet in each direction along the tile route to determine
trees to be removed.

Cut down trees that were in the vicinity of the Main tile and treated stumps to prevent reemergence. Trees
and limbs were removed from the site.

While on-site, observed trench that was excavated by the landowner’s contractor for the private 12-inch
concrete tile where overland water was flowing to a section of the Main tile that had been removed by the
same. Ran a tile locating cable in both directions from the exposed tiles (both private and district). Limits are
shown on attached drawing. Also found that the Main tile has backfall and approximately 5 inches of sediment
init.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. Crop damage sustained during the repair is also
included in this tabulation. Please note that CGA staff was not present during all of the tree removal.

Additional Actions Recommended:

If desired by the District Trustees, the sediment and backfall in the Main tile could be investigated, as well as
potential obstructions where the tile locating cable was stopped. The Main tile also needs to be repaired and
backfilled where the landowner’s contractor removed the section that was observed to prevent additional soil
erosion and siltation of the Main tile

The landowner should be contacted to facilitate the repair of their private tile in a way that does not affect the
integrity or capacity of the existing Main tile.

Crop damage claims should be paid as submitted by landowners and verified as shown in the attached
tabulation.

CGA

[ e ———
BILGIE ARS + LA SURVEYORS

J:\6888-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6888 - Drainage Repair Summary - DD109.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 5/21/2020 5/22/2020
Workman (hrs) 24 11 13
Mini Excavator (hrs) 8 32/3 41/3
Pickup & Dump Trailer (hrs) 8 32/3 41/3
Crop Damage (ac) 0.1

CGA

ENGINEERS « LAND SURVEYORS

J:\6888-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6888-Drainage Job Calcs




dVIN'TVAONTY ddd.L

’

JOVINVYA dOHO 1

' i

SLINIT
TVAOW3Y 3341

J134ONOD 2}
J1IL J1VAIHd NV3HL1SdN

‘HOLOVHLINOD JLVAIHd >>O|_n_ ANV 43N0
A9 A3IAON3Y JTIL NIVIN

(@3LvO0T I19VD) TIL ALVAIHC

(@3Lv001 31av0) FUL NIVIN LOIHLSIQ S 5 5 i

FLAVIO W2t
Ol 3daH TIYM I1ONIS .0t
1L 3ILVAIHd WVIHLSNMOA

£EESAP - Wb - 02-61-60 = Ueld Y90~ LNoKe] - BNp60L00 - ey Jeday - 0339\SKRUS\SENDIO0-8899T




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: os/z2i/ 2o

OBSERVATION REPORT
HA%o18] DO WOH 269 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: v . o4 100 s IMIT |WI®|F S
6538 DPIOT
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 467%wes7 oF conwysyy SHEETNO. | OF 2.

& 412/% sowtht OF Sou™ Roly

i
LOCATION: NE Y% WE Vy (o FENCE For- 1A% Pyl Py b4
OtsTicr ryte Josg 628300109, s

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

2:100PM,  ADAM CHLLED DEFICE THAT CREW twelid BE WORKING
o) 77318 ToB TODAYy,, ORSERVER [oplSED SR JVR FILE witsH
—ma_mﬂmwe&*_ossEWF&L
VL Vi T

300 Py ABAM CALLED . THAF EQUIPMEAT }S (08D ED AW HEAMNE
—  TO IR S(TE . GBRSERVER LoAOED ()P TILE LocatnR EQuiPmENT
SiarcE RApBM s8I0 HIS ERUIPMENT IWAS WOT LIoRISIANVE p Lty

3:25 Pom,  OBSERWER LEFT OFF 146 #i=reR LOAD NG up E'amei

3iH40 Pirt, OLBSERVER, ARRIVED p SITE BuT CREW boAS wo7- ON S;TE .

OBSERUVER BELAN LOOK (VG Fofr. HARDIN a“gfk ELT Mot iert (AT
S 84‘{!‘

3:30Lm.  3rmipn creud ARRIVED ON SITE ADAM, ,oé/z/ay; & DYLAN wiry

— TAKEUcHI TR180 ER_ mnt EXCRURTOR . PICKUP WojTh TRieE _
AXLE DUMf: TRAHILER STIHC CHRARNSAALIS, OBSEZRUER,

— meT WITM_CREW TD Lo OUVER TVR WITH THEM AND TO mAKE

— SuRE SDET TREES WBRE REMOV/ED, 12" ctthy T1(5 SouTH S
12" cowereTE TULE Wwnhs EXPOSED . M@:ﬂSé‘e&ZD .50 FooT wesr—

K EAST oF TIL E ForR TREES REmovED. [2[29’ oM wEsSrspes &
230 z2-¢% 10" 1K 13214 215K -8y R 20"
" ’ = i [A /
TREE onEAST SlpnE ST um{s:xf{é’ boHl att Trazs {i2"cetay oR
IZ"cow&ng)_:s,Dtsﬂem{_Y_?LE o 127 coneRITE TULE FROAT WORTHE IS
Feowine, Zoutit NV opgvu__olrw(wﬁmtz"aoumTlL?w»s nuweol W@
0 /2" conly VILE TO SW. 127 coneRETE TiLE @om—/:—r oF 12/ cu»/ T/Ll?)‘
15 sTILL tw dee BUT _FL 1s HIGHER Traw 12"cchy TILE To 5w,
12" ¢oneRETETYLE SouTi 15 TIED v TP 10" sy HOPE PERETILE FURTHER SoccTHf. _
MNSURE (F 1771S  TUST B SHORT. REPAIR, PIECE OR. Con TINGES,

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
[

Observer’s Signature: . e Date Prepared: oS/ zi /Zo_?__o
Reviewed by: i ¥ |:| Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o5 [ 21/ 2025
OBSERVATION REPORT

0w DO WoH 2 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER:  *%% 68:8#006[1"7 s IMIT[WIDIF |s
SHEET NO. 2. OF
COUNTY. ROUTE, ROAD: 008 e 2 o .. =
MIDS0S TD (ow €05 ¢crowo
R OR, RO
LOCATION: NE Y% N& Y 1, oo FEVCE FOR RA ww s Bka‘e'z/v o
. REMo vET W / rReer

TJOBI 6838 00105 s
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SVB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION
14 P, PucTueE 3 3581 _AwD PIcTURE 3t 35 90 SEE PicTurs FROETAILS.
— Y30 8mM, PICTURE & 359 ANO Picrurs #3592 ces Picrure FoR DEMLS,

Hi30 pM: 285£RVER LEFT 70 SET UP ELS,

Yi88 Pty 0BSERVER #H{AD LS BASE SET UL BUT lords HAVinG TROUBLE
CETTING IT To ConWNNELT, O0BSERVEKR TRIED SEVCRAL THHINES
WIIH a0 SIHCCESS,

Cl00 P M OBSERVER, ST0PRED BA</K AT SUTTE TO ¢HECA oal CRE L.
CREW HAD TREES curT Downl ANVD WwWERE Aueg'nﬂ# HAULIVE
Ul [RESES ultViH LPICK UL RNVO DumP TRA(LER,
Cil5 P M. OBSERUER HEADES LAtk TD TR yre SETYP PSS BASE
AZAN., STILL No SUucClESS. i —
—LLMS Pim.  QBSERYER. TORE. DOWA) EPs BASE ANp HEPPED BRACL 1 o EFILE
T6 CHMEcK IF LPS cowup STILl BE SET UP ow EXCISTIIOL JoR o _
WHARROL DOWw THAT 1T LS owiy ANEL To8TSSuE

TNFORIMED LR THAT ORSELVER LENVIAIE S TE FoR am}/
T TROUBLE SetopT €FPS ow Exisiiows ToE.

2:20 M. APRM cALLED OBSERVER. THAT CREW LEFT S LTE frR
DAy AND (00 )y ST ND L00 RiM. TOMORRAY,
OBs RV RAOI/NSED ALA THAT TWite Be on ST owes
E€PS IS FleURED Duts
Qua T ITIE L
ADAM 3%z hour BoseaT TBIBO FR  mimi EXxenvnror 3%1‘1045_
D\;an’ 3 %s Hour 2 STIHL cHAawW SAw 373 Hour

PERER 395 Hour, Fiekul AND bump TRAI.ER 1373Hm$?)
Fi (Hput e #wrty TREES)

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: iz 7 Date Prepared: 05/2.1/
Reviewed by: 4 D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



PLLTURERZSEY 1 LooKIWE SW SHOWNG 2 CHLuSTaR. 0=

TREES THAT witt RE remoc/ed (wiTHinv 50’0150157215.?)
iy

09/21/2020
16:14

PtCTMtRLS.—ﬂLBSQO Is Lookiws Sw AT LowE /Z((@ TREE T™rr

WitL BE REmovEO @m—mu S0FT oF DisrraeT TILE



pioruce # 259 15 LeORING WORTH oN EAST sipe 5 (DE O F

DISTRI cT TILE SHowWwnE TREES THAT WEEO RemeyeD

mig

- 05/21/2020
- 16:30

CLUSTER OF TREES,
wrHw o FT

052
s 16:30

Picture # 3592 15 tookiwé WoRTH Sriowinwe TREES KMELEDED REAM0/c0

OW WEST AND EWST $I1DE SF OISTReeT TYLE



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o5 /ZZ/ 2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

o bo DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: ~ H*&0W powost 269 s IMIT|wIT [8]s
©833 Do10 SHEET NO. . OF =

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: %67t wesroF corwy S¥
BHIZ t SouTr( OF SouTH

FENCE FOR RAILROAD
(2.

MIDS03 TO (ow €ols cLowoy
& Bregz

T T O8It 6888 D010%. su
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR Sep

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

LOCATION: W& Y% wely ;o

Bi30 A1M.  ADAM cueleo CESERVER,_ THAT CREW 1S omsTE, Pdwe//v
_BoBCAT T8 IR0 FR MminiI EXca m—ra.:.
2 STIHL CHAIN 5#&9_& Plekupr Amp Durme TRA (L (Hau pwny mm)

Fog EQuipmeNT. OBscr VER ToLd ADAM THAT __6@9_2_5&50 147.%)

EXisTimng TOR AND STILL. Tk}uug TO FltlURE SUT WHAT SETFInEG

LS LIRoNIE (0 DAT R CollE&lrof THUT 1S CAUSIAIE ISSUE, o8scrysr
Wil CALL App WwHEN 0BS5ERVER NAsEPS Flreuamso Oer_A w0 LEM/ NE
#akuﬂ/ﬂ

9100811, OBSERVER crrtl ED ADAN] THIT QRS 15 WORKNE A Aln)

Avo :usrgﬂttmuezs%m'rs PATTING ToROoK) o4) CuT TREE Sram%
A4S am. OLSERVER _ARRIVED OWN SLTE ANO SETCPS BASE 0N . 11 Aesin)

CounTy €FS monv MENT 80U __ &P #2

VISAM, _oBserver. rup oS OASE SET UL Awp  SHOr HAROW CouMTy LLS .

Wionurmesa— #L04D &PS# 3,

1'ss B.M, OBCERVER ARRIVED Bac)< AT REMoU ML LOCATInL. CREYL) TUST
FiWILSHED W 17H TorOAN ON STumpe.s

10:00 A, ppseRVER, Mwnwoow"ﬂ““’ 2" C%YMQ"??,M-_
“een L) Leve 7%

LoenATE CrRBLE. ONLYy MADE 26,3 FT AND MHir Som E"H:Me
AR Coul D WoT BE A MARKED ANO St
¢s@ T ILE LocARTES (ers #9v27) ,
104 IS Aum CRELI STHRIED TO_Exkcavars AT EXPOSED MPPE TILE

BT SouUTit ENDOE 2 “ coprcreTE. THE. 10" Horg s weie wakl.
PERFLRATED TILE bins INSERTED ynvTw (2% ComereTr TILE,
CRSERI/IELR WENT Baclc TO 6ET DIFFERGAN BT TERIES [oR CAMIRA-
B Lo EN) SBIERVER, WAS SACK _THE (2 conc RETE TI 5 wds

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

-

Observer’s Signature: ir FZ Date Prepared: 0S5/22/ 2025
Reviewed by: o D Engincer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o5 /22{ 2026
OBSERVATION REPORT

om 2 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: ~ H*%% :‘;“"":D"Zq s Mt [wWlT]B]s]
SHEET NO OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 467t wasToF comwy s¥ P e

Y2/ sSoutTrt 0F SourH mo.Sas T? (ow €05 cLowo
LOCATION: ~e&Y% wa ¥, 16- Fewce FoR Mu-xko & 8&&'?2/
REMo vET, W TReer yug # 6838 00109, su

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

— REMOVED [P TP O ’m toHLCH

LZ.¥ Cowe s - EL TA H7E CHBLE DO A/,

1025 A,m. RAw LochnToR Wm_&m Cls ¥+ 1Y

B rop/o”m-iuezgmwm TIeE £0.87'T0P 7o FL) (Z +tosEL) whTER
Sirinein TILE _2DEEL  pup PUSHED LocATE cABLE /3/ 26 Fruwvric ir gy

SoMETHING & coltlD AT PUsH /Hv'/ ForHER,. /MARISED Au/p SHOT €S@RTUE tochrES
/e.es 1Y # sro#uzq)
{130 A.m, awwsro.opa'o FQRLUA/(H

1H:3Z2nAim, Pzz.ruc;#3sa3 1148 P:am@{g,z,sgz X e;;mgsgs._as SEE PIcTUEE FoR DETAILS,

1202 pm, pxmg#s.;% 12:094 7% PreTura ¥t 3597, 12:)2 mcmw# 3598,
1245 f.m."’zc.mﬂg‘ # 3599 5&“&‘ﬁlcmmfgﬁa,c O€THLL S,
ALLs2 BM OBSERVER £ymai® O SHoo72at  Copur-Onrmnea 3] (47, 2= 52,21, 33
- 47,49) O.052 Acr&sS
1252l pom, P:c..rm 3600 s&x LLeTHRRE FpR pEraic s,

l2.23P,m Plc.mg.a'_’#,iggf 12i28 Ao PIeTdrEH 3602  12.3) pom, LieTura 7 3603
& 12:34 M preTwrs #3304 SEE Ptc_ru/vcg" FOR LETAILS 4
—2:B M CRrEw Buck Foo, “ardely?, CREW Ran LOCATOR  UPSTREAN
(v 127 cla T1LE _AwD owe s mH OE 1T 391 LF ypsrREy M

Lanw Tl 4T H(T™ Som &L o T nn;v
FURTHERERom cps##20  (sr5%20, 4 5p, #S{, & 452D
1106 poMm LreTuwrREAH 3607 X |102P.M . hcm.e{ﬂ&?,wgi/ Pl erure #3610

QPIcTUR REH LI SEE PleTILRE Ea&bE‘IW—{LS

LillPipr, Pre TURE 33612 . INBLM PicTiurait 3614 & Prerur g #3¢15 sge PITURE For DETAILS,

A ‘10&4:. PleTURE TF 341 SEEPLCTURE Fop DETAILS
2 40P . m, LW LEFT Si15 .

2USP. M, sasEpmEp. ToRs pown ¢ps BasE” AETER $npoTine HARNN Counrys

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer’s Signature: A > Date Prepared 05127/ 2022
Reviewed by i D Engincer

1
Date Reviewed

T —

Users\Ryhen Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o5 [22{ 20255
OBSERVATION REPORT
T 5 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER:  H*%% 2;"”’;:‘; s Iml [wiT]Es ]
*_58* T
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: '“.,7 Z:t WEST OF ;,;,:,,,,, :,, SHEET NO. ._ 3 OF =
12' % soutrt o wr MIDS0S TD (ow €O'S ¢rowo
LOCATION: V&Y% NEYy 1 o PEVCE FOR RAILROAD & BreeTy >

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCEUBING CONTRACT oA
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION st $#803T, 8 SET Mac wnlt 1o/ poonrs?

108 o cnp 'Y CILELD DRWSZ v SE auﬁpgdg;r; E Copwy D-IS & corwy SYS W
R _op AVE SputH.

QUAVT(Iies
ApHM Y Y3 Houps
OyLaw Y75 poces
PERRY 473 tours
T FR_MiNI EXcavaroe. G | Yz Hours
ToRbon T

STIHL CHALN Saw °
Pisleual A Durp TRAILEK (Hwt.wa: ongR&”E.S} Y% Hours ?

SEE ATTALHED SHEET FoR s'/cfr‘q:/

ISSVES e _jz” CONERETE TULE NEEDS CONNECTED .- :_g”:"'cz.n-
7 —7“
TILE NEEDS gg¢¢mm’ Fileure cbr 4ss4ES prgrs

LOCATOR CARLE <o PPED, M%LQMEGM réd&
Wwas 1o MMJ—Z——MQ_WIMW
DisrRicrT TiILE

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: A % Date Prepared: ©Shz7) 2
Reviewed by: -~ [:, Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




HaeDcA DO wod 2¢q
JoBH# 6882 /0p 105

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
16 East Main Street, Marshalitown, lowa 50158, ph 641-752-6701 PN QS/ZZ/_zoz (o] -
e e Bl 5100 orcic e, Gocr Fals. lowa 50615, pn 190600708 | Computed By Date,. e
B 730 Park Avenue, Ackey, lowa 50601, ph 641-847-3273 Checked By Date_q-&e RA{ :
511 Bank Street, Webster City, lowa 50595, ph 515-832-1876 SUbjeCt LS _“58
Sl 5

800-542-7981, www.cgaconsuitants.com
VL swToNE
6Ps#I7

~
%
T

4
, (.oroee’?
cPsH 16 ToP 12 cowcreTeTiLe (1.07'ToP TOFL

3" warer Flows FL 3108,82.’

LOCATDR cowusd rOT
Y
usu FURTHER s TiLE LOHTE
(:‘,0 Me)gfz’

| 3 o CPEN Tren) <ft
«v

- UPSTR ~m
B wmree) 4.5 ' oker ¢s e P
‘::L"::? ToP 12 cLny TILE e
Ft‘“ LOY TorTo EL gsTieE

7" wargR

g crsiis
Wy Shmvere 1.08*rop

(m Fe ( s esTE
= Loc‘,‘;”-’fw
Oww sy, , 41
€ ¢S TILEM
€5 TiE Locarg LpSié 2.9’ ose'e) " STANDING Wen)

ES TILE LocATE  Psm?
oLE woy
CABLE wouLD Evb LoeATE f

POT Pug i WY
FurTHER /" S, X

PSHIY ToP 10" HoPE PERF T1LE o037 yorTamy)

CrSi8 cs TILE Locars FL 0108.34’ )
Vo Fiow T TILE

crswq Cs r((_gt_ocﬂ_’_d-

S¢ 54
22'ws X Ho' 55 953 L CPSHID €STIE Locare
‘Oﬂmrfm’
im0 cen
ICE ouregr
Te ,“QH
* cosdf Il S TILE woenTe

crshit J‘

€s TILE Locarg

cesw!1 %

CABLE wouto Mot PuUsSHAVY FuRier Sheet No. 8

TNV € SomETHING



O ®

€ Beacon - Hardin County <

beacon.schneidercorp.com .0 < L 3 T e s A=y ot Pagei] b xd = 1 e

@Beacon’ Hardin County, 1A sy &)

= Layers = B Search Comp Search

Layertist Legend
Quick Links:
& Property Search

& view Map
& Drainage District Search

Layers:

Address
~ Corporate Limits
[ political Townships
C Geographic Townships
C Sections
Subdivision Annozatior:
Subdivisions
Lot Annotation
Lot Lines
Road Dimensions
Roads
Road ROW
Raiiroad Annotazion
Railroads
 Railroad ROW
C water
[ Parcel Dimensions
& Parcels o
C Drainage Tiles
G Drainage Districts
_H Cartography
 Landuse
C soils

i Enterprise Zones

OMNOOOcO0On0

(C Conservation Property

C structures

(T Gardenwinds Turbines

C Airport Protected
Airspace Surfaces

(C Two Mile Boundary

{C school Districts

C Voting Districts

C omr

E L Type here to search

39 00050 |b : R - AR AN |

200930 . :

892009400004

8920,10300004]

...nhr— 4
ing
92010300005 '

|

892015100002
y] A

7

892015100004; -

/ e

LocaTion
OF TREE
Removpr
€ T
NEED
\ﬂh.\&\g



PicTure # 3616 15 LeoRiwe wEST AT TREEC Clusrmp Remoun
ow EAST - sipg OF UisTRi T Ra/p 'an'V"‘frE'?'/Le‘ TREWE Ay

THAT WEBDS some REPARS

QT powhl

Hal.flu

Hope TWE

A e
A 1{!‘,"‘\ %

PictuRE 3593 s Loaxwg’%%ysmewm FRom 6PSH /Y Top 10" moPE

(0,37 V‘DPTDF‘-D )
Wanrme PRATED T Tsrowins & 3" oF Sranoive
‘v FL bF T?L‘E‘”p DT SQuattIiveég VO GH,



PILTURE 359AY 1S Look ING SouTH DPOww STRE RN FRom cps # 15

Pl ceny TicE CLos e o FL) SHowiE warer cevet

AT S WiTH agour 3¢ OF muck i FL & Some oTHER DEBRIS
e — ikl STy -___:_ == == = .-_‘-_.u. _‘r. H. i = 5

=

PICTURE 3595 1S Looking NoxTH ypsTREAM From 6PSH If Tor

2" Cometsre TiLE .07 vpr 1o Fz_) (3.0'L06EP) SHpwivg crewn Flow
LivE watH 37 LwaTER FLow.



e
Plerurs # 2596 15 LOOKING. SouH AT TREWcH WHSRE 12" comcrere
TILE LAS PREV :ou}Ly ReMmovEp ur 7o 12" ceay 71L& (ERsis %)

R cos b 12 concRETE TILE bs FLowns WTDTR ) ) Fsm
NORTH END T3 €rs #M)/z“ ceny VI,




‘e TILE
€ |2 CoecRrETE
E 97 15 LookinG nNORTH SHiwmr enere "
RPICTURE # 35 Rewert wiErE 12" covcrere TILE Siaan
TRew
Elowinve 1NTO

7 ILE", THrT WEEDS
Re movep upTO Iz a;};jﬂ e —
SR

RS SR A

CPSEE IC
™PI2*,
T8 1,09
' 10770’70&)
300&
ozep)
oSH |
ToPr2”
4
Q'O-s wp,. £

< Flov
P # ER Flowtak
2 35%8 1S LooKineg WESy SWM/: AT
URE :
( :Rewc/'/ o 12 ka.qy THE F,Qp:q LoCHTIOW OF Z)M’z TLE THAD
/ - &rs 7 20 LS CoUVBSRED
WS REmoyedd, ULRSTREAM 42 ceny TOLE ' THOT ’
Bur noW Uwrcor BERED And Flowirg THAT NEEGS REPHRED



PIrurEH 35 TT IS Lookine mnorrH AT Es TILE CLOCATES sourt!
OF GPs# 14 10" HPpPE Sw PERFORATED TILE LSown@nd o (2 'Cuc g,

OS2z 2020
122

PLerurE # 3600 15 wookine worry wvsipe 12" ¢,y Y TUE. wpsTr s

From ePsIF 20 ("9‘1‘73’7'“7'05({) SHOW ING TILE.WwW coo 0 copMDLTION
i7rt SV ot MuEKR LIiTH 2% of (oaTBR. 6N-TVP MIXED LT SoME MUCK,



15 Lookiws ENST AT CoRW Ohuipg

Plerure H# 3601

PICTURE HEI60 2 1§ [ookiwé esT FRom DRIVE EWTRANCE

OFF co Hw/ SYE™ sSHOWING cornw DAMASEE



PICTURE H2E03 LS Lookunss WEST AT CORN 0A-p AEE,

PICTVRE HE 360Y 1 Loorme sw SMOWING copp DAMAEE,



PI(,TUKE#‘ 305 s LOOKIN G . suéHﬂ..y wE AT TRENCH Fepms -

10" S0 PRRF TILE INSgeTgo WO 12" CONCRETE TILE UPSIREAM,

700 15" Hor S
Sw PERF
TILE

4 “ (0-87 ‘m m

(pAnoom)
REMKNING 127 00 TILE W TRewc

PlcryRE#H 3606 s Loskinx Suéhr'% NVE AT TREwcH THAT

NCEBDS T1LE& RESPARED



P;c_ru@g #H 36’07 | S oo ki AORTTL AT UL ”@’ TREE REMOVED

THAT was wiTHiW SO'er DIsSTRIcr TILE.

.""”' 1\1\ % .:i' i :“%5‘\{(026/ !Ig 0

GPSH 52 EnOOF TILE LOCATE
PLcTURE $ 2602 le tookipk soutH sHOWING Ewp oF TILE LocalE

@ UL LE From 6PSEE 2D UPSTREAM 1N Iz."cueL/vT/uE‘ T7Le
CRELE coutd NOT Pustr Awy FLIRTIHER,



PLCTURE 3409 15 Look (we Sowrit AT 0P8N T RENCIT wiTes
WATER. Prowins TO -/Z”af_.A;/ TILE (cPser15) FProm 12

CowemevE TILE LePs g 1 From WoRTH ., 10Ysw HBPE PERF
TIc& So Rl (Ensror iz

T

LocamioV) N
OF ORL&INNL L
12 conc
THWE
e
- CesH 20
lZ"auy
Plerurs #3610 15 Lookine sours OF ST

AT TREN CH SHOWNEC wontear.
(14
Feoww e from 12" concrereE 7 s O 12”41_»), TIuE & Mol

42_” CLﬂy TLE UPSTREAM 15 NN COVERED Awo Flotrn .



PrcTurRe # 361l 1S LOOKING AT SouTH END OF  TReEwcsy
THAT weEDds REPAIRED

L'F'grz- TH "’
a8 WD cLay
¥ | 2N oUTe e

Sourid

ClCrURE # 3612, 15 Looriwe sonrty #T ConeRETE
IWNTRAKE Bojk wutH ¥B" CLay TILE SOUTH



EAasr— EAsT TREE éL-U"TEs)
PICTURE # 3 é/ﬁf I s Loafcguf $ouTtt AT TREE CluSTER. S47 louy
2 Torpow AP,oL;Eb-ﬁssm,u,”'d:rﬂe—e—s DERE W TITIN SO FT Ensy

OF DLSTRicT TILE,

5—- GHB'SI'- EAST TREE cuusTER)
Pl GTU@E# 3 Gl IS CLook(G SOUTH aTIREE ccwuSTER ceer Dowa/

AT TORDop) APPLIED Yo sramp s inwcE TReES LrErs WITHIN  SOFT
BR.s7oF D(sTrRICT TILE



6888 DD109 2020-5-26 DP
769,1115.480,HC GPS MON 8041
769,1115.480, Autonomous Setup
605,1155.675,HC GPS MON 8040
623,1112.726,GS TILE LOCATE
412,1113.400,GS TILE LOCATE
495,1113.437,GS TILE LOCATE
573,1113.555,GS TILE LOCATE
872,1112.089,GS TILE LOCATE
840,1111.679,GS TILE LOCATE

1,3650755.
2,3650755.
3,3665638.
4,3655731.
5,3655726.
6,3655720.
7,3655716.

343,5001012.
343,5001012.
587,5001160.
058,5000505.
259,5000504.
686,5000502.
330,5000501.
8,3655708.389,5000505.
9,3655687.730,5000502.

END

10,3655667.
11,3655633.
12,3655593.
14,3655714.
15,3655742.
16,3655798.
17,3656210.
18,3655803.
19,3655583.
20,3655746.
21,36557160.
22,3655698.
23,3655693.
24,3655697.
25,3655683.
26,3655666.
27,3655662.
28,3655642.
29,3655659.
30,3655672.
31,3655697
32,3655704
33,3655715
34,3655718
35,3655718
36,3655716
37,3655710
38,3655706
39,3655696
40,3655699
41,3655701
42,3655707
43,3655712
44,3655706
45,3655707
46,3655710
47,3655707
49,3655704
50,3655756
51,3655772

553,5000503.
147,5000502.
328,5000501.
649, 5000506.
532,5000506.
292,5000522.
180, 50008522.

348,5000523

151, 5000501.
061, 5000506 .
269, 5000675.

188,5000683

562,5000706.
391,5000721.
004,5000773.
658,5000820.
552,5000834.
601, 5000858.
031,5000861.
203,5000813.

.454,5000735
.505, 5000704

.480,5000646.
.031,5000617.
.501,5000592.

.933, 5000565

.721,5000532.
.594,5000524.

.134,5000518

.446,5000525.
.954,5000528.
.631,5000554.
.008,5000569.
.855,5000571.
.020,5000584.
.692,5000602.
.020,5000651.
.078,5000679.
.367,5000508.
.718,5000510.

463,1117

443,1118

.098,1117.
.305,1116.
040,1115.
374,1115.
754,1114.,

.774,1113

205,1111.
682,1111.
984,1111.
442,1109.
137,1108.
574,1109.
609,1115.
.148,1112.
850,1110.
730,1108.
418,1116.
.953,1116.
146,1117.
997,1117.
552,1117.

894,1118.
782,1118.

864,1117.

271,1112.
022,1112.
.332,1112.
926,1112.
381,1112.
976,1113.
077,1113.
807,1113.
941,1114.
678,1115.
568,1116.
647,1116.
473,1112.
117,1112.

375,GS
773,GS
147,GS
352,GS
663,GS
.885,GS
365,GS
893,GS
.982,GS
989,GS
278,GS
880,GS
936,GS
460, GS
834,GS
.706,GS
617,GS
485,GS
248,GS
423,GS
590,G6S
492,GS
894,GS
930,GS
417,GS
167,GS
209,GS
632,GS
915,GS
872,GS

CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN

575,GS TILE LOCATE
163,GS TILE LOCATE
069,GS TILE LOCATE
212, TILE TOP 10" PERF ©.87'TOPTOFL
519,TILE TOP 12" CLAY 1.05'TOPTOFL
886, TILE TOP12"CONC 1.07'TOPTOFL
608,FNL S ROW RR
918,GS ABOVE TILE
903,GS TILE LOCATE END

410,TILE TOP 12" CLAY 1.04'TOPTOFL

DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE

1

CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
CORN
TILE
TILE

DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
DAMAGE
LOCATE
LOCATE

PR RPRRPRPRRERRRRPPPRPRRPRRPRPRREPRRPAERRARR



52,3655779.
53,3655665.
54,3655667.
55,3655665.
56,3655667.
57,3656361.
58,3656300.
59,3653421.
60,3653424.
61,3653370.
62,3665692.

779,5000511

374,5000490.
551,5000490.
190,5000486.
379,5000486.

390,5000975

967,5000930.
593, 5000964.
519,5000964.
854,5000987.
316,4985415.

6888 DD109 2020-5-26 DP

.441,1113.
530,1110.
282,1109.
435,1109.
462,1109.
.927,1130.
102,1129.
214,1115.
.661,MAG IN CUT X PCC
527,1112.
.642,HC GPS MON 8639

285,1115

258,1153

167,GS TILE LOCATE END
002, INTAKE CONC SE COR
894, INTAKE CONC NE COR
979, INTAKE CONC SW COR
831,INTAKE CONC NW COR
592,CL S45 CL RR
129,FNL S RR ROW
625,CL D15

379,MAG IN CMP





